Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

INCORPORATED

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Board of Selectman Agenda
Regular Meeting via Zoom
Thursday, December 17, 2020 @ 7:00 PM
(ALL ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE ACTION)
Please use the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84047302125?pwd=Z1FFc¢jZXVFcrLOVidDVhNWxPKzNxUT09
Or Telephone:
US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 253 215 8782
or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833
Webinar ID: 840 4730 2125
Passcode: 092508

¢ =
1. CALL TO ORDER Fj’; _
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 26 2 =/
3. ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA \ __: ; lj
4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS S - d
5. CORRESPONDENCE: ATTACHED 2=
6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve the Minutes of the December 3, 2020 Board of Selectmen

Reappointment of Jason Radachy to Zoning Board of Appeals for a term to end 12/31/2023
Reappointment of Bob Setschinsky to Zoning Board of Appeals for a term to end 12/31/2023
Reappointment of Mark Noniewicz to Planning and Zoning Commission for a term to end 12/31/2023
Reappointment of Jason Tinelle for Planning and Zoning Commission for a term to end 12/31/2023

Reappointment of Theodore Fuini for Open Space Commission for a term to end 3/31/2023

Q™ | ouanx

Appointment of Ian Lilly from Alternate to Member for the Planning and Zoning Commission for a term

to end 12/1/2022
H. Tax Abatements
7. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointment and Resignations
A. Resignation of Beverly Seeley from the Planning and Zoning Commission
B. Possible Appointment of Stephanie Smith as Alternate to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a
term to expire 11/5/2023
8. Creating Ad Hoc Committee to Research Using Town Funds to Support Efforts to Secure Both Conservation
and Agricultural Easements

9. Presentation on Collaborative for Colchester’s Children (C3) by Cindy Praisner
Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




10. Fund Balance Policy

11. Five Year Lease for Copiers with Prism Office Solutions

12. Approval of the Purchase of 129 Westchester Road

13. Community Foundation of Eastern Connecticut Grant Proposal for Norton Park

14. Resolution with Sustainable CT

15. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS

16. FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT

17. LIAISON REPORTS: Attached Commission on Aging Report and The 2021 Senior Resource Guide
18. ADJOURN

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




Heide Perham

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com on behalf of Contact form at Colchester CT
<cmsmailer@civicplus.com>

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Heide Perham

Subject: [Colchester CT] Report Complaint - Chapter 16 - 12 Fern Drive (Sent by David Anderson,

medmax@comcast.net)

Hello hperham,

David Anderson (medmax@comcast.net) has sent you a message via your contact form
(https://www.colchesterct.gov/user/1333/contact) at Colchester CT.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at https://www.colchesterct.gov/user/1333/edit.

Message:

Based on Section 16-6 | am sending a notice to the First Selectman of the Town of Colchester to report a complaint on
12 Fern Drive of Colchester, CT.
The foundation of this complaint is based on section 16-3 Section D and sub-sections 3, 4 and 5.

12 Fern Drive has the following:

- Persistent accumulation of garbage or trash on the premise

- Neglect of inoperable motor vehicles and a camper trailer along with two or more unregistered vehicles

- Outside storage of automobiles, furniture, appliances and containers which are incapable of performing the function
for which they were designed.



12~14~20A11:43 RCVD
V- BW?"Z\B_ )= SECECT yrtega( /7/1 202Q
JS20m: DAV L s ArSE/BVLL
SOUBTECTY: Bl 77 «Z15€RR( bd‘f/ﬁé

Jompe TOE par TOZ2L | JPedAs T O LEHvE COUadCT /e G
S OLIOVE JRLER TOCD T E 3L FE LD Pﬁ@?&;iffy
IWIAAL T )T FECT T el Se7cE ORSrIcE )RICE o~
v L7 OU SE (3ECIL SE T1/€ TOeuw i Led S A9/ 1)
T EATURCE Tet s Bl T sr) I AACE o
;9 cORE T LiE TOWN 1VOES Ao T CHize BsusT™
T 29 T«
J Ypk BEEMTOLD /[ vy BE 4 BCE 7O THHE
LEEFE ACTION FOA/ A ST Terl /’?»Zaxjékﬁt/ Ok /L
AAXD TZE TOWA FOR WOT )i 02CLsald. TE7L
BEI G T ORI M axech « 7/ DONCT e o DO
St A T BOT J DONOT I)TEEL | Se200C ) 90 E A
 PRUSCEDT SECLS Ay, W HOGSE o2 CQSrad
W//QA/(SV,B(ZCMUJ’G T O r LKL 1Crircs /7L 70
NO T4E/R2 JOB. |
J EnEC T 1A, + 1y £ )0 7 7E JLESAIASE TO
TELL v E NUENE T 278 TOUWA D1l HAIICESS
ﬁ/m} CCENAN O TE Lot erT o DO TETOR
YOU ARE J20D TO OO ./ 12 TIRE N 0F Loosrma
ST TURT TONH2
20 S H o
DAVLS AT AN &2 Doy
127 BERLRy <A AE
caacwés/\éﬂ) Coi- C6yr ™



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Board of Selectman Minutes
Regular Meeting via Zoom
Thursday, December 3, 2020 @ 7:00 PM
Members Present: First Selectman Mary Bylone, Selectmen Rosemary Coyle, Denise Mizla, Denise Tumer
and Taras Rudko
1. CALL TO ORDER: First Selectman called the meeting to order at 7 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA: T. Rudko motioned to Delete 6E from the Consent

Agenda, seconded by D. Turner. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS — H. Jean Smith spoke about the decorated tree on the green e r
e, [0 T
5. CORRESPONDENCE <:‘-’ oM
‘ - AT

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Meeting (3 ~o
Approve the Minutes of the November 19, 2020 Board of Selectmen Meeting
Reappointment of Debbie Marvin to the Police Commission for a Term to Expire 11/15/2023
Reappointment of Carol Vaillancourt to the Police Commission for a Term to Expire 11/30/2023

m o 0w

Reappointment of Roberta Avery to the Commission on Aging for a Term to Expire 12/1/2023
F. Tax Abatements
R. Coyle motioned to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by D. Tumer. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY
7. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointment and Resignations
A. Discussion and Possible Action on the Appointment of Steven Durel to the Planning and Zoning
Commission for a Term to Expire 12/15/2022: R. Coyle motioned to rescind Steven Durels appointment
to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a term to expire on 12/15/2022, seconded by D. Mizla.
MOTION CARRIED 4-0-1 with T. Rudko abstaining.
B. Possible Appointment of Timothy Francis to the Agriculture Commission for a Possible Term to Expire
11/19/2023: D. Mizla motioned to appoint Timothy Francis to the Agriculture Commission for a
Possible Term to Expire 11/19/2023, seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

C. Possible Appointments to Parks and Recreation Commission

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




I. R. Coyle motioned to appoint Dan Eveleigh as a member to the Parks and Recreation
Commission for a term to expire 11/1/2023, seconded by T. Rudko. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY
II. R. Coyle motioned to appoint Nola Weston as a member to the Parks and Recreation
Commission for a term to expire 11/1/2021, seconded by D. Mizla. MOTION CARRIED 4-0-1
with T. Rudko abstaining.
[II. D. Turner motioned to appoint Anna Ackroyd as an alternate for a term to expire 1/1/2022,
seconded by D. Mizla. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
IV. T. Rudko motioned to appoint Tim Daniels as an alternate for a term to expire 11/30/2021,
seconded by B. Bylone. MOTION FAILED 1-4-0 with T. Rudko in favor.
V. D. Mizla motioned to appoint Roseane Tousignant as an alternate for a term to expire
11/30/2021, seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED 4-0-1 with T. Rudko abstaining.
D. Possible Appointment of Lindsy Floyd to the Historic District Commission for a Possible Term to
Expire 11/30/2023: T. Rudko motioned to appoint Lindsy Floyd to the Historic District Commission for
a Possible Term to Expire 11/30/2023 with the caveat that she must attend the next Historic District
Commission meeting, seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
E. Possible Appointment of Gerald Dillenbeck to the Economic Development Commission for a Possible
Term to Expire 12/3/2025: Gerald Dillenbeck withdrew his application
F. H. Jean Smith was interviewed for the Historic District Commission for a Possible Term to Expire
11/30/2023: D. Turner motioned to appoint H. Jean Smith for a Possible Term to Expire 11/30/2023,
seconded by T. Rudko. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
G. Stephanie Smith was interviewed for the Planning and Zoning Commission for a Possible Term to
Expire 12/15/2022
8. Discussion and Possible Action on Sports League Endorsement Policy: D. Mizla motioned to remove section
4.4 and accept the revision of 4.3 in the policy for Field Scheduling, seconded by D. Turner. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
9. Discussion and Possible Action on the Platform Upgrade to the Police Pension Plan Administration: T. Rudko
motioned to approve the platform upgrade to the police pension plan administration and authorize the First
Selectman to sign all necessary documents.
10. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS: Tim Daniels spoke against the process of the Parks and Recreation Commission.
11. FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT:
e Colchester COVID cases are currently at 30 cases per 100,000, there have been 67 new cases in the past
two weeks.

e Town Hall is closed to the public, but fully operational, until January 3 when it will be reevaluated.

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




12.

13.

e Working on getting ongoing COVID testing set up at the Citizens Bank in front of Town Hall.
Beginning union negotiations.

e There will be a field presentation forum on Monday, December 14 at 6 p.m. via Zoom.

e First Selectman’s first year report will be going out on Friday, December 4.

e Approximately 400 homes lost power due to the storm Monday, November 30. FS let the Board of

Finance that the budget for tree removal has been exhausted.

e There continues to be an increase in building permits coming into the Planning and Zoning Department.
LIAISON REPORTS: D. Turner - no meetings to attend
T. Rudko — No meetings
D. Mizla — Youth Services Advisory Board — They continue to have hybrid programming, with the limited
capacity at the youth center due to COVID. They are selling hand crafted ornaments. Working on the
Resolution Run which people will run on their own and video themselves running.
R. Coyle — Chatham Health is overwhelmed with local COVID cases and contact tracing. There are 300 new
cases within the district. They are preparing for the vaccination to be released and how that will be distributed.
Long Term Recovery Committee — Last meeting they invited Tiffany Quinn to discuss physical space where
people can do in person programming.
First Selectman — Unable to attend the Police Commission meeting but the commission was unable to purchase
a pickup and will be purchasing an SUV instead.
ADJOURN: T. Rudko motioned to adjourn, seconded by R. Coyle. MOTION CARRIED
UNANIMOUSLY

~

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov 860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov




Heide Perham

e —}
From: Matthew Bordeaux
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 4:27 PM
To: First Selectman
Cc: Heide Perham
Subject: PZC Membership

After speaking with the Planning and Zoning Commission Chairman, it is his recommendation that the vacant
regular seat of the commission be offered to the alternate with the greatest seniority. As Beverly Seeley has
recently decided to resign from the Commission, lan Lilly will become the next most senior alternate member
and is therefore the Chairman's recommended appointment to the regular seat.

Please let me know if | can be of any further service regarding this matter,

Matthew R. Bordeaux
Planning Director
Town of Colchester, CT
127 Norwich Ave.
Colchester, CT 06415
860.537.7282
www.colchesterct.gov




Zoning Board of Appeals-5 Members, 3 Alternates, 5 year terms

Position Name Party Phone E-mail Expiration Date

Chair Laurie Robinson D 860-917-5642 robinson@snet.net 12/1/2022
Vice Chair Patrick Reading R 860-705-8398 pmreading@yahoo.com 12/1/2023
Member Jason Radachy U 860-537-6532  jason.radachy@gmail.com 12/31/2020
Member Michael Solis D 860-537-2535 arcangelct@yahoo.com 12/1/2023
Member Bob Setschinsky D 860-608-4488  bsetschinsky@snet.net 12/31/2020
Alternate VACANT 12/31/2020
Alternate VACANT 12/31/2020
Alternate VACANT 12/31/2023

Zoning Board of Appeals




Planning and Zoning Commission-7 Members, 2 Alternates, 3 year terms

Position Name Party Phone E-mail Expiration Date

Chair Joseph Mathieu R 860-537-5918 jbmathieu@comcast.net 11/30/2022
Vice Chair John R. Novak R 860-537-4566  jrn4@snet.net 12/1/2021
Secretary Mark Noniewicz R 860-537-5066 mnoniewicz@comcast.net 12/31/2020
Member Bruce Hayn U 860-885-6189  brunohayn@yahoo.com 12/31/2022
Member Meaghan Kehoegreen D 860-861-5924 meaghanerin@hotmail.com 12/1/2022
Member Jason Tinelle U 860-537-1613 tinelle_bosnia@yahoo.com 12/31/2020
Member lan Lilly D 860-593-2363 ian_lilly@yahoo.com 12/15/2022
Alternate 12/31/2020
Alternate 11/5/2023

Planning and Zoning Commission




Heide Perham

From: Matthew Bordeaux

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 10:17 AM

To: First Selectman; joseph.mathieu@thehartford.com
Cc: Heide Perham

Subject: Fw: Planning and Zoning Commission

FYI.

From: Beverly Seeley <b_seeley@outlook.com>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Matthew Bordeaux <planner@colchesterct.gov>
Subject: Re: Planning and Zoning Commission

Thank you the reminder....
12/14/2020,
To whom it may concern,

It has been a eye opening experience being part of the P&Z Committee. All of you have shown great regard in
planning for this town. It is with much regret that | have decided to resign from the Committee.

Respectfully,
Beverly D Seeley

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Matthew Bordeaux <planner@colchesterct.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 2:43:14 PM

To: b_seeley@outlook.com <b_seeley@outlook.com>
Subject: Planning and Zoning Commission

Greetings Beverly,

| just wanted to remind you to please send in a letter or email regarding your resignation from the
Commission. | need something in writing to make it official before | can move any other new members into
regular roles.

Thanks Beverly,

Matthew R. Bordeaux
Planning Director
Town of Colchester, CT
127 Norwich Ave.
Colchester, CT 06415
860.537.7282



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

DATE: l\f[?!ZOZO

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS

APPLICATION
Name: _S¥edront £ S
Address:  \Z2- Hue D\_O{V\n?\bl S, Colchester, CT. 06415
Home Phone: Email A phpni & - A VNG T Ah@ ﬁmﬂo:; !AFAX
Cell Phone: S (40 ~ /T ~S582 Town Residency 23 Years

Party Afﬁliation:emocrat l:l Republican I:,Unafﬁliated (check one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: Ylonniv-a o 7,0\/\,4\/\0\ Co VARS8 Tov
) B

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School: Boton Am,oim;,«‘ 4 yes a}vmkm*ecf 2005

College: Mok Clene - Rousnieepsie VY | Yurs
A Lomputun coty 1/\ N n v b"\,i clio Ay+
Oy2a plray tecd 2009

Trade,Bussiness Sc’\ leg & Qb € ﬂ( Liian
Or Correspondence J Ll ¥
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

T AV Can Ay ;'JH Wl - Pmcs L LAl ¥\ . vl Ladzvd mle T L
el 9\) e DL A c-‘/o P-\:r/\ ,‘u\h 2.8 Sl 8 « -2 \A‘I,\_mok 1 /\‘L‘?\,«‘\Cf\ . £
'L\—’E{ﬂuﬂa : Dgen < oK puois O Qurepe o i

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission? LE;Q S

Why are you interested in serving? _¢.2.00 Lot hia _ pvias .J.J_;*,q\ Vel b douwy oller L A
: - S ) = . %
WA AV R VAN —‘\\A e B 18 oyl .\ moen® e WORK ST RSN\
e Saae '\:‘\J\} /\\ S C:\fi AP AWA WAN - .*\-QT\J-}Z .-\k\t‘J‘IV‘L o X O (3‘1 i A A

VLTI S Va Lo ved b bl ARSI ek

KA AT 3 S 1V, S i U G0 2 0 1V 1N I VN1V Wl ?j"\‘,}f’ru;ﬂf -.'_.-1-_L'\\% R 10 T A 174

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? A oy C‘(/wvyi Laa V\D,«,Q L‘\l\rfz Q,Q in
) ¥

driowny Covemtsker™ Bov  over 2 s = [0y \ Vvann® ‘A:i‘&\'?'xﬂ-q}&t’t‘y

DO u\(fﬁ Qh\mwe/\ﬂQ& vastaen Do, fowe \(‘Lw\i\l\/\é}y ol N U

on Pvided gvien .\ ofer o Breshn preCoeehut v W) 'y

CAAMNDLE WS C \f‘\%tﬁ\/\)ﬂ) s ko}(‘m«d\/&‘ Wik gecyody tl\/rc(\)/

C ovorvan g v (»'S'Q_R ﬁ\.\.-—;.[."-,-l 2LOnOWVIANE  che R\ P T s SO @ ot

YLD \{L{}?’\$ Yo pan &Y -ﬁmm’QF (£ NG 0 pnsiae 8S VAR AV s (’_TE
l Oav"COd" vk v ST

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

Which ones?

N

, = ' i .
Date: { / [}( i 020 Signature: \ i\ ffé/‘\\ I} 1',’;“ o




Heide Perham

From: Leslie Curtis <lesliescurtis@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 3:31 PM

To: First Selectman; Heide Perham

Cc: Johnbarn; Lisa Hageman; Cathy Shea; David Levine

Subject: Info from Colchester Land Trust for BoS Zoom Meeting on December 17, 2020

Hi Mary and Heide,

The Board of the Colchester Land Trust met by Zoom on Tuesday evening, December 8th and voted
to endorse the idea that our group should petition the Board of Selectmen to form an ad hoc
committee to investigate and make recommendations to the BoS about what language changes
would need to be made to town government rules and regulations to allow the town to participate in
funding conservation and/or agricultural easements in conjunction with groups like ours. | hope the
Selectmen will be able to act on this concept at that meeting since | have previously discussed this
concept with each of them in some depth.

The CLT members who are cc'ed on this email are the ones who have so far indicated to me an
interest in joining the meeting by Zoom and their email addresses can be found by hovering with the
mouse over their names. Please add all of them (and me, of course) to the distribution of the Zoom
link to the December 17th meeting of the Selectmen

| am anticipating that Lisa Hageman will want to be a major participant in this meeting along with me,
and others may have perspectives to offer to the Selectmen as well. (Also other CLT members may

express an interest in attending this meeting, and if they do, | will send their email addresses to you,
too, for subsequent inclusion in distribution of the Zoom link.)

We would appreciate it if this topic could be addressed early in the course of the meeting so that we
can all exit the Zoom session once this piece of business has been concluded on the BoS agenda for
the evening.

Thank you,
Leslie



Reasons to Recommend Concept of Permitting the Municipal Funding of
Agricultural and/or Conservation Easements to Preserve Our Rural Heritage

Background:

The Town of Colchester's current regulations require its outright ownership of
any land which is purchased using its municipal tax dollars. Such transactions
remove land so purchased from our municipal tax rolls. And this also makes the
Town fully responsible for future property maintenance expenses on these lands.

The requirement for ownership also is understood to mean that no town public
funding can be used to partner with not-for-profit land conservation groups to help
purchase conservation and/or agricultural easements on property here in town.

Easements on land have been historically used to extinguish future development
rights (as well as specific other land use restrictions) on acreage which a willing
landowner and a willing conservation group (whether an agency of the state or one
of the many non-governmental groups like the Connecticut Farmland Trust or the
Colchester Land Trust) agree to mutually acceptable terms. Once an easement
contract is signed, its terms will govern land uses on that property in perpetuity
rather than only apply to the property-owner who is party to the original contract.

Lands protected by covenants of easement contracts remain on the local
property tax rolls. Landowners can sell or transfer such assets to other owners
who will be well aware that they will be bound by the terms of the easement
documents. The participating conservation group is the responsible party for
stewardship of the property to ensure that the terms of the easement contract are
followed to the letter and/or that violations are duly reported and re-mediated.

This is not a radical idea. Several other towns in our state (among them our
neighboring town of Lebanon) have been using their municipal funds to
participate financially with private conservation groups in their efforts to fund
such easements for agricultural or open space land preservation purposes.

According to the 2020 Budget Survey, about two-thirds of those who responded
answered the question about the value to them of preserving open space and
farmland as either Very or Somewhat Important way to preserve our rural
environment and is seen as a positive civic goal. Easements provide great “bang”
for the land conservation “buck” and will be a wise use of local taxpayer dollars.



Recommendation:

That the Colchester Agriculture Commission should advocate for this concept
before our Board of Selectmen. The recommendation should include that a task-
force be authorized by the Selectmen to identify and recommend specific changes
which would need to be made to the language of current Town government rules
and regulations to permit public funds to be spent to support the efforts of private
land conservation groups to fund such agricultural and/or conservation easements
that are deemed by the Agriculture Commission, the Conservation Commission
and/or the Open Space Advisory Commission to be a worthy municipal benefit.

Notes:

Over time, without a plan and civic or private land conservation efforts and
interventions, the natural tendency is a relentless trend towards the steady
reduction of open space and farmland into more intensive development by both
residential and commercial land uses. This proposal to increase the ways which
the Town of Colchester is authorized to expend municipal funds for land
conservation purposes is intended to be an additional option that our town can use
in the goal to protect important parcels that give our town its “ruburban” character.
Appropriate opportunities to do this arise with great degree of unpredictability.

The Colchester Land Trust (CLT) is an accredited private 501(3)(c) charitable
organization whose goal is to foster the protection of open space and farmland in
our town. This is an entirely volunteer operation whose success has depended
upon private philanthropy as well as from grants from private or public
conservation entities at both the state and national levels. CLT, however, has only
a finite ability to raise funds necessary for its land conservation mission.

The CLT has been approached by many landowners over the years who desire to
preserve their properties from future development, many of these in our town are
“land rich” but cash poor, having insufficient outside income to take advantage of
potential income tax benefits of donating their land to the CLT or any other land
conservation organization. In the future some financial assistance from our town
will help all such efforts be more successful at this goal as opportunities arise by
landowner request. The great need is for private groups to be able to partner with
the Town when land conservation goals are mutual by having a nimble financial
partnership methodology to help raise the money to fund these civic investments
in the long-term quality of life here that a majority of our citizens value.



TOWN OF COLCHESTER

FiscAL VALUE OF LAND USE
FUNDED BY
CT DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AG-VIABILITY GRANT

Cost of Community Services Study
Build-out Analysis
Fiscal Impact Projection

Prepared by
Paula Stahl, LLA, AICP
Stahl & Associates LLC

January 7, 2013

The Cost of Community Services Study is a tool used to demonstrate the cost to provide town
services on a land use basis. The American Farm Land Trust developed the model 30 years ago,
since then it has been used across the country to evaluate the differences between revenue
generated and services required by specific land uses.

A Build-Out Analysis estimates the potential future development based on the amount of
undeveloped land, site development limitations and zoning regulations.

Fiscal Impact Analysis studies how future development might impact the town's Mill Rate.




TownN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

COST OF COMMUNITY SERVICES STUDY

Cost of Community Services Studies (COCS) are case studies that use a consistent methodology to
determine the fiscal contribution of current land uses of a particular town. Because the
methodology is consistent, COCS Studies can be compared to other towns. A COCS Study is a
snapshot in time, for Colchester the snapshot is of fiscal year 2012-2013, and analyzes revenues
and expenditures for each type of land use. A COCS Study provides a baseline of current
information and a tool for comparison. The results of the Colchester COCS Study will be used with
the results of the Colchester Build Out Analysis for a Future Fiscal Analysis.

METHODOLOGY

For this COCS Study Colchester's budget and other financial data for the 2012-2013 fiscal year was
analyzed along with the Colchester Grand List of 10/1/11, the basis for determining Colchester's
Mill Rate for 2012-2013. The Study focused on the amount needed to be raised by local taxes on
property assessed (real estate, motor vehicles and personal property) to support the town services
used. The findings are in the form of ratios that compare Colchester's 2012-2013 budgeted
revenue to the budgeted expenditures allocated over Colchester's unique mix of land uses.

The basic steps of the study are:
1. Collect budget data for Colchester's 2012-2013 revenues and expenditures,
Determine the major land use categories in Colchester,
Allocate the full taxable Grand List by each land use category,
Allocate the town's revenues and expenditures by each land use category,

AN A

Analyze the data and calculate the revenue-to-expenditure ratios for each land use
category.

For Colchester's Study, the data collected included the Fiscal Year 7/1/12 to 6/30/13 approved
budget by department and category, debt payment schedule, detailed real estate assessment for
6386 properties, motor vehicles by assessment category and personal property by assessment
category.

After reviewing the Grand List, it was determined that this Study will use the same major land use
categories as the majority of other communities across the country. The categories are:

Residential: Single- and multi-family residences, condominiums, apartment
buildings, and rental units and the people that inhabit them.

Commercial/Industrial: Businesses (such as retail, service and restaurants),
manufacturers, industrial uses and utilities.

Open Space/Farm/Vacant: Undeveloped parcels, forestland, farmland and land
zoned residential or commercial and assessed as excess land.

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 2



TownN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

GRAND LIST ALLOCATION BY LAND USE CATEGORY

Colchester's Assessor's 10/1/11 Grand List was analyzed and properties allocated by the type of
land uses per the assessor's database. The following summarizes the results of the analysis. The
grand total of taxable properties is $1,186,104,840 as shown on the Mill Rate Calculation page of
the budget document and used to determine the Mill Rate of 28.80 for the fiscal year 2012-2013.

Table 1
Town of Colchester
Grand List Data
Commercial  Open Space

Residential Industrial Farm/Vacant Total

Taxable Property:
RE : Residences 870,216,010 870,216,010

less exemptions (1,448,005) (1,448,005)
RE: Commercial 117,725,670 117,725,670
RE: Open Space, Farm, Vacant 34,803,750 34,803,750
Motor Vehicles - by code 94,441,230 20,668,760 279,300 115,389,290
Personal Property - by code 978,020 33,274,075 3,666,030 37,918,125
Motor Vehicle supplement - by code % 10,803,639 2,364,410 31,951 13,200,000
Budgeted Prorates and BAA adjustments - by % (1,395,420) (249,077) (55,503) (1,700,000)

Total 973,595,474 173,783,838 38,725,528 1,186,104,840

BUDGET AND REVENUE ALLOCATIONS BY LAND USE CATEGORY

Each of Colchester's budgeted revenue and expenditure line items were allocated to the same three
land use categories as the Grand List allocation. Each budget allocation was based on the 2012-
2013 approved budget line item by line item for both revenues and expenditures. For example, the
revenue items for a library grant and library fines and fees were allocated at 100% to the
residential land use as was the budgeted expense for Cragin Library. Real estate tax revenue was
allocated according to the Grand List Data shown above times the Mill Rate of 28.80. Certain
revenues and expenditures were allocated by the percentage of each land use category to the total
grand list.

Colchester's expenditure budget for 2012-2013 was $50,281,526 offset by an equal amount of
revenues from local taxes, intergovernmental sources, fees, interest and other revenues. The
summary of the Study is shown in Table 2 on the following page.

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 3



TOwN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

Table 2

Town of Colchester

Summary - Cost of Community Services
Based on 2012-2013 FY Budget

2012-2013
Budget Commercial Open Space
Total Residential Industrial Farm/Vacant
Grand List 1,186,104,840 973,595,474 173,783,838 38,725,528
Revenue
Real Estate Tax Revenue 28,853,792 23,684,181 4,227,554 942,057
Personal Property Tax Revenue 1,092,042 0 1,004,679 87,363
Other Taxes 4,266,649 3,493,711 743,792 29,146
Total Tax Revenue 34,212,483 27,177,892 5,976,025 1,058,566
Intergovernmental Revenues 14,889,100 14,760,386 116,937 11,777
Local Revenue 1,120,829 896,641 190452 33736
Other Revenues 59,114 46,959 10,326 1,829
Total General Fund Revenue 50,281,526 42,881,878 6,293,740 1,105,908
Town Government Expenditures
General Government 3,266,599 2,785,872 408,880 71,847
Public Safety 2,211,618 1,886,147 276,828 48,643
Public Works 3,271,201 2,789,797 409,456 71,948
Community & Human Services 1,385,631 1,385,631 -0- -0-
Capital Projects & Debt Pmts 2,622,317 2,580,847 35,272 6,198
12,757,366 11,428,294 1,130,436 198,636
Board of Education 37,524,160 37,524,160 -0- -0-
Total General Fund Expenditures 50,281,526 48,952,454 1,130,436 198,636
Total Revenue 50,281,526 42,881,878 6,293,740 1,105,908
Total Expenditure 50,281,526 48,952,454 1,130,436 198,636
Cost of Services Used for
every $1 Paidin Taxes 1.14 0.18 0.18
JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 4



TowN OF COLCHESTER: FiscaL VALUE OF LAND USE

CoST OF COMMUNITY SERVICES STUDY SUMMARY

The results of the Study show that for every $1 paid by a residential use, $1.14 is used in services,
meaning that residential properties do not provide sufficient revenue to support the cost of services
provided to them. The resuits for the other two land use categories both indicate that for every $1
paid by those uses, only 18 cents is needed for their services. Table 3 below shows the results of
this study for Colchester, and Table 4 shows the results from similar studies in Connecticut.

Colchester Cost of Community Services Study Other Connecticut COCS Studies

The dollar cost of services for every dollar paid in local taxes The dollar cost of services for every dollar paid in local taxes

Commercial Open Space
Commercial Open Space Residential ~ Industrial Farm/Vacant
Residential  Industrial Farm/Vacant

Colchester 12-13 1.14 18 .18 Bolton (1) 1.05 23 50
Brooklyn (3) 1.09 A7 .30
Coventry (3) 1.06 .25 .25

Table 3. Cost of Community Services Study shows the amount of

services provided to each land use category for every $1.00 paid Durham (2) 1.07 27 23

in local taxes. These results indicate that as land use shifts from Farmington (2) 1.33 32 31

undeveloped to residential use, the demand for services increases.

This increased demand will result in an increased Mill Rate. Lebanon (3) 1.12 16 A7
Litchfield 1.11 .34 .34
Pomfret (2) 1.06 .27 .86
Windham (3) 1.15 .24 19

(1) Geisler; (2) SNE Forest Consortium; (3)Stahl

Table 4. Cost of Community Services Studies for other
Connecticut towns parallels Colchester's results and shows that
the more developed towns have increased demand for services
from residential properties.

Although counterintuitive, development over time may not bring lower taxes. There is an
immediate increase in tax revenue, but gradually the demand for increased services, and the need
to upgrade infrastructure, increases expenditures to an amount that exceeds the increased
revenue, resulting in an increasing Mill Rate. Even new commercial and industrial development
can trigger an increase in residential development, require additional infrastructure, increase traffic,
and have other impacts that can contribute to an increased cost of services also resulting in an
increasing Mill Rate.

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 5



TowN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

BUILD-OUT ANALYSIS

A Build-Out Analysis estimates the maximum development possible in a community. This study is
based on Colchester's land use as determined by the Town Assessor.
attempt to forecast what will happen, but rather what is possible under current land use
regulations. For this analysis, the proposed Colchester Zoning Regulations, district boundaries and

minimum lot size was used.

METHODOLOGY

The first step in estimating the
amount of additional development
possible is to determine how the
land is currently used. Second, the
average percentage of town-wide
site limitations is calculated. Third,
the parcels with the greatest
potential for development are
identified. Lastly, the build-out is
calculated.

PARCEL INFORMATION

Once a year the Town Assessor
develops a Grand List of all the
properties within Colchester, the
Grand List for 10/1/11 was used for
this study. By using the Assessor's
data along with the parcel map and
on-line parcel information, a current
use for each parcel was determined.
Each parcel was then categorized by
current use and acreage. Table 5 is
a summary of all the parcels on the
Assessor's database. According to
that database, Colchester is
currently divided into 6,386 parcels
totaling 29,399 acres. According to
GIS calculations, the total area
within the town borders is 31,561
acres. The variance appears
primarily to be attributed to state
roads not on the Assessor database.

JANUARY 7, 2013

A Build-Out Analysis isn't an

Table 5
Town of Colchester
Summary of Current Land Use

Number Total Average
Current Use Category of Lots Acres Acres
Residential Use
Condos and mobile homes 570 296.8
Less than or equal to 1 acre 1,511 860.0 0.6
Greater than 1 acre less than 2 acres 1,690 2,466.9 1.5
Greater than 2 acres less than 5 acres 953 2,962.0 3.1
Greater than 5 acres less than 20 acres 392 3,521.0 9.0
Greater than 20 acres 95 4,425.2 46.6
5,211 14,531.9
Commercial Use
Less than or equal to 5 acres 181 225.0 1.2
Greater than 5 acres less than 10 acres 14 102.0 7.3
Industrial & Public Utility 27 102.0 3.8
Greater than 10 acres 14 378.7 271
Primarily undeveloped, zoned residential 6 496.3 82.7
242 1,304.0
Slate/Municipal/Institution/Other
State of Connecticut 53 3,532.4 66.6
Colchester 93 1,180.7 127
Religious Org / Cemetery 16 854 5.3
Land Trust 4 61.5 15.4
City of Norwich 10 1,145.5 114.8
Other Non-Profit 12 24.1 2.0
188 6,029.6
Undeveloped Parcels
Residential < .15 49 5.0
Residential <2 328 3421 1.0
Residential > 2 ac < 4ac 84 2339 2.8
Residential > 4 ac 132 2,080.7 15.8
Commercial and Industrial 44 227.9 52
Agriculture and forest (may incl. res.) 108 4,643.9 43.0
745 7,533.5
Total per Assessor Database 6,386 29,399.0
PAGE 6




TownN oF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

SITE LIMITATIONS

The next step was to analyze the town's soils for conditions that would restrict development. In
Colchester, the town's regulations prohibit building on wetland soils, or steep slopes, and inland
wetlands review is required for any development proposed within 100’ of a stream or waterbody
and within 75' any wetland soils.

By analyzing Colchester’'s GIS information, the site |JomorGocnesnt e

limitations for building can be determined. The USGS | wihso Sutter .
Soil Survey data defines soils by various categories 3
including water, hydric or wetland soils, and also by the

degree of slope.

You can't build in water. Map A shows in red the amount
and locations of soils classed as lakes, ponds, rivers and
streams with a 50' buffer used for this analysis.
Regulations stipulate that you cannot build in wetland
soils, the USGS Soil Survey refers to these as Hydric Soils —
and they are shown in Map B. The USGS Soil Survey | wetanasis

classifies soil type by slope as well; Map C shows steep
slope that are 15% or greater. Map D summarizes the
town-wide site development limitations. &

Of the 31,561 acres in Colchester, there is a town-wide
average site limitation of 38.4% that will limit future 3
development. Much of Colchester was developed long <
before these regulations were in place, so some of |MapB
these ‘unbuildable’ areas have actually been built upon.
See Table 6 for the site limitations in acres. [

Table 6
Town of Colchester
Site Limitations Town-wide

Total Acres 31,561

Site limitation (in acres):

Slopes > 15% 4,092
Tawn oF CoLcHESTER .
Water, Streams and Rivers Site Limitation Summary )}‘_-,»
plus 50' as a buffer 981 ¥
Wetlands plus 37.5' as buffer 7,052
Total Acres with limitations 12,125

average site limitations town-wide 38.4%

Source: GIS soil data layer by classification as of 12/11/12

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 7



ToOwN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

PARCELS WITH POTENTIAL FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Currently the primary land use in Colchester is residential; this build-out analysis will focus on the
potential for additional residential development in the town. This step in the analysis involves reviewing
parcels and codes on the Assessor's database (see Table 5) to determine, based on lot size, which have
a potential to be developed. The resulting list was then categorized by current use and parcel size.

Table 7 summarizes the land, by category, which was considered potentially developable. These 1,134
parcels totaling 15,605 acres (49% of the town) were then be used in the build-out calculations.

Undeveloped parcels. There are 319 undeveloped residential lots that might not meet the proposed
minimum lot size, but would be considered 'lots of record' and potentially could be developed. 84
undeveloped parcels, between 2 and 4 acres, could potentially be developed but assumed too
small for subdivision. There are 132 parcels greater than 4 acres that total 2,081 acres. In
addition, there are 6 parcels currently used for outdoor activities, totaling 496 acres, that could
potentially be developed as they are primarily undeveloped today.

Larger parcels with existing with residences. Some parcels, currently developed with one residence,
could conceivably be subdivided in the future. For this analysis, a single family home on a parcel larger
than 5 acres was considered to have excess land that could potentially be subdivided and later developed.

Agricultural lands. Colchester has a significant number of parcels coded by the Assessor as having
an agricultural use. Of these, 108 are undeveloped and total 4,644 acres. Another 99 parcels,
totaling 3,661 acres, are coded as agricultural use and include a residence, these larger parcels
could potentially be subdivided and later developed.

For this analysis, it was assumed that undeveloped parcels owned by Connecticut, Colchester, or a
religious organization would never be developed.

Table 7
Town of Colchester
Parcels with Residential Development Potential
Number Total Average
of Lots Acres Acres
Undeveloped parcels in residential zones:
Lot of record < 2 acres > .20 319 341 1.1
Parcels > 2 acres < 4 acres 84 234 2.8
Parcels > 4 acres 132 2,081 15.8
Primarily undeveloped 6 496 82.7
Existing Residential Use: 5 - 20 acres
Parcels > 5 acres < 20 acres 356 3,091 8.7
Parcels > 20 acres 30 1,057 35.2
Parcels with Agricultural Use
Undeveloped farm or forest land 108 4,644 43.0
Parcels between 5 and 20 acres with Res. Use 36 430 11.9
Parcels greater than 20 acres with Res. Use 63 3,231 51.3
1,134 15,605

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 8



TowN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

BUILD-OUT CALCULATION

Once the potential parcels and the town-wide average site limitations have been determined, the
potential residential build-out can be calculated. The build-out was calculated using the proposed
2-acre minimum parcel size, current regulations would all significantly smaller parcels and would
greatly increase the build-out potential.

To be conservative, parcels that currently have a residence were limited to future development on
the land in excess of 3 acres, only those remaining acres were considered potentially developable.
It was also assumed that existing vacant parcels less than 4 acres would be limited to only one
residence; in actuality abutting properties could be combined for additional buildings.

All parcels, except the lots of record, were reduced by 38.4% based on the town-wide average site
limitations. With growth comes the need for additional infrastructure (roads, parks and municipal

Table 8
CurreTown of Colchester
Build-out Calculations: Residential Build-out Potential
Less Less
Ex. Avg 5% Net If at If at
Lots Acres Avg Res Awvg Site for Avail. min. large lot
Avail Avail Acre  Use Acre Lim. Infr. Acres lot size size
Undeveloped parcels in residential zones:
Lot of record < 2 acres > .2 319 341 11 319 319
Parcels > 2 acres < 4 acres 84 234 2.8 2.8 1.7 1.6 134 89 49
Parcels > 4 acres 132 2,081 15.8 15.8 9.7 9.2 1,214 809 441
Other primarily undeveloped 6 496 82.7 82.7 509 484 290 193 105
Existing Residential Use: 5 - 20 acres
Parcels > 5 acres < 20 acres 356 3,091 8.7 3 57 3.5 33 1175 783 427
Parcels > 20 acres 30 1,057 352 3 322 19.8 188 564 376 205
Parcels with Agricultural Use
Undeveloped farm or forest land 108 4,644 43.0 43.0 265 252 2,722 1,815 990
Parcels 5 - 20 acres with Res. 36 430 19 3 8.9 55 5.2 187 125 68
Parcels 20+ acres with Res. 63 3,231 51.3 3 48.3 29.8 283 1,783 1,189 648
1,134 15,605 Potential additional households 5,698 3,252

Current households (2010) 5,669 5,669
Potential total households 11,367 8,921

Current population (2010) 15,383 15,383

Potential population at 2.71 per household
(2010 statisticy 30,805 24,176

Potential population growth  200% 157%

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 9




ToOwN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

buildings), for that reason the parcels were further reduced by 5%.

Table 8 summarizes the build-out analysis. Two scenarios were used to calculate build-out and are
shown in the last two columns on the right. The assumption for both was that only single-family
detached homes would be built; if the development included condo or apartment complexes, the
population density per acre would be increased considerably.

The first build-out potential column, assumes that all future residential development will be on lots
no larger than 2 acres; or on conservation subdivisions based on a 2 acre lot size. This is the
manner of a traditional build-out calculation - assuming the worst-case scenario. The second build-
out potential column, is more conservative and assumes that the future average residential
development will be on 4 acres.

Currently there are 5,669 households in Colchester, that could grow by 157% to 200% if future
development were limited to a density of one household per 2 acres as proposed.

With the housing pressures facing Eastern Connecticut in the future, a 10% growth rate per decade
is likely, if so, build-out could be reached in 50-60 years. Table 9 shows the decade when full build-
out would be reached based on the two scenarios and for growth rates of 5%, 10% and 15%.

Because Colchester is such a desirable community in which to live, the town recently has seen
remarkable growth; the town grew at 33% between 1990 and 2000, the recession held growth to
6% from 2000 to 2010.

Table 9
Town of Colchester
Projected Decade Build-out Could Be Reached
at various growth rates
If at min. lot size / 200% population growth If at larger lot size / 157% population growth
5% 10% 15% 5% 10% 15%

2010 15,383 15,383 15,383 2010 15,383 15,383 15,383
2020 16,152 16,921 17,690 2020 16,152 16,921 17,690
2030 16,960 18,613 20,344 2030 16,960 18,613 20,344
2040 17,808 20,474 23,396 2040 17,808 20,474 23,396
2050 18,698 22,521 26,905 2050 18,698 22,521 24,176
2060 19,633 24,773 30,805 2060 19,633 24,176
2070 20,615 27,250 2070 20,615
2080 21646 29,975 2080 21,646
2090 22,728 30,805 2090 22,728
2100 25,057 2100 23,864

/ 2110 24,176
2151 30,805

JANUARY 7, 2013 PaGe 10



TownN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: A 20-YEAR PROJECTION

Any land use changes today, will have a fiscal impact on Colchester in the future. Developing a
parcel increases the Grand List and increases tax revenues. Because this developed parcel now has
a greater demand for town services, town expenses will also increase. For example, if a large
parcel were to become a factory employing 50 people with many truck deliveries, perhaps the town
would have an added expense of upgrading and maintaining nearby town roads. Many future
expenses are incremental — one more house would not mean the need for an addition to the
elementary school, but perhaps 30 or 50 more houses would increase the student population to a
point that a building expansion would be necessary.

METHODOLOGY

The assumptions that were used for this study are based on information received from Colchester
and other fiscal forecasting studies. The basis for the analysis was Colchester's 2012-2013 fiscal
year budget, projected to fiscal year 2022-2023.

ASSUMPTIONS
Projections are based on assumptions.

To isolate the effect of change in land use from the effect of inflation and other budget increases,
the following assumptions were made for the calculations:

e State aid to Colchester would remain the same

e State reimbursement rate ( % ) for education would remain the same
e Colchester’s Mill Rate was fixed at 28.8, the current rate

e There would be 0 % inflation

e All town and Board of Education salaries would remain the same

e All 2012 debt would be paid within 20 years

Assuming a 10% per decade population growth, in 20 years:
« Taxes would increase by the growth in the Grand List
e Revenue from town services and fees would increase at the rate of growth
¢ Certain expenses would increase at the rate of growth (i.e. library, public works)

e Certain expenses would increase at less than the rate of growth because population
increase would have limited affect (i.e. legal counsel, elections)

o Certain expenses would increase at a higher rate that the rate of growth because population
increase would have a greater affect (i.e. public safety)

Assumptions made regarding Colchester education system
e In 20 years, Colchester Elementary School would be 50 students above capacity
e In 20 years, Jack Jackter Intermediate School will near capacity
¢ William Johnston Middle School would have capacity

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAaGE 11



TowN OF COLCHESTER: FISCAL VALUE OF LAND USE

« Bacon Academy is over capacity today and is utilizing temporary classroom buildings
e School population would increase at a rate of 1.2 per new household.

PROJECTIONS

If Colchester were to grow at 10% per decade, by 2032 (20 years from today) land use would shift
as undeveloped land was developed. This growth is projected to result in an increase in the grand
list of over $151 million and an additional $4.2 million in local taxes at today’s Mill Rate. The
intergovernmental revenues would increase by almost $3 million. The total revenue on
Colchester's Fiscal Year 2032-2033 budget would be projected at $7.2 higher than today.

However, the demand for services from an increased population and additional school children
would cost an additional $11.5 million in expenditures, and create a short fall of $4.2 million. A 3.6
Mill Rate increase would be needed to balance the budget.

Because all other variables were calculated at a zero change, the Mill Rate increase of 12.4% would
only be the result of the town's population growth.

COMPARISON TO OTHER TOWNS

Findings in similar studies across the country have found that growth over time increased the cost
of services greater than the accompanying revenue, requiring a Mill Rate increase to balance the
budget.

To offset the fiscal impact of growth, many towns have adopted an aggressive agricultural land and
open space acquisition, either by out-right purchase of open space or the purchase of development
rights. The funding source is usually through a partnership among the town, local and regional
land trusts, non-profits, state and federal agencies.

For example, the Town of Pomfret, CT in 2007 purchased the development rights to the MacDaniel
farm for $600,000. Over a 30 year time period, the net cost (price, interest and cost of services
less the tax revenue still generated) was projected to be $706,471. However, if that land were
developed into single-family residences, the 30 years net expense (taxes paid on above-median
assessed homes less the cost to provide services to the residents) was projected at $2,495,909
over that same time period. By purchasing the development rights to the MacDaniel farm, the
town saved $1,789,438 in budget short-fall over that 30 year period. As a bonus, they were able
to maintain a working farm that is part of the local economy and the rural landscape that is
enjoyed by all.

JANUARY 7, 2013 PAGE 12



C3 Refresh:

Logo, Mission, and Vision Updated

il A Reminder

of Our

Impact !
From Beth Tiezzi




Values (Or Guiding Principles)

Positive early childhood experiences in the first years of a child's life are
foundational for future success.

Children need sensitive and responsive first relationships to grow and
thrive.

All families need a strong network of nurturing relationships.
Community needs are met by being family-centered and family-driven.

Families’ cultural differences, diverse languages, values, strengths, and
needs are all honored and welcomed.

Values (Or Guiding Principles)

Collaborative partnerships, community engagement, sharing of resources,
and continuous evaluation create community change.

Strategies and actions are based on current best practices, available
research, and data.

Children facing barriers, risks, setbacks, or challenges to their healthy
development are sought out and offered quality services.

Families receive services and supports in an efficient, equitable,
coordinated, caring, professional, and effective manner.




Mission

C3 fosters and promotes a collaborative
system of services and supports to
empower young children and families.

Vision
Original Vision- created in 2009/2010:

All of Colchester’s youngest citizens are healthy, happy, and
successful children.

New Vision-
Colchester’s children and families are thriving
within a nurturing community.




Logo and Tagline

The OId Collaborative for
Version Colchester’'s Children

Growing
Stronger
Together

The New!

& NS
&WG FAMILIES g




TOWN of COLCHESTER
Unassigned Fund Balance Policy

POTENTIAL USES '

Supplemental Appropriation

REQUIRED ACTION TO USE

Budget

Supplemental Appropriation

Budget

Cautionary Zone <10%

Specific Urgent and Unexpected Situation as
deemed by the Board of Finance
and Board of Selectmen

N/A

Requires recommendation by the Board of
Selectmen.

Requires approval by at least 4 members of
Board of Finance.

Board of Finance shall adopt a plan that will
restore the dollars to Unassigned Fund
Balance to 10% over the next 2 fiscal years.

N/A

High
Confidence
Zone
>12%

Transfer to Other

Other One Time ltems

Capital Projects

Repay Debt,

Should avoid bringing
If Permissable

the Fund Balance

N/A

Requires recommendation by the Board of
Selectmen if it brings balance below 10%.

Requires approval by a majority of the Board
of Finance, but at least 3 members approving.

If the appropriation results in the fund balance
falling below 10%, the Board of Finance shall
adopt a plan to restore the Unassigned Fund
Balance to greater than 10% over no more
than the next 2 fiscal years.

NiA

Funds below 10% 2

The fund balance can
be used for revenue in
the next Fiscal Year
Budget, (Mil Rate
Relief) *

Cannot bring the
Unassigned Fund
Balance below 12%>

Requires recommendation by the Board of
Selectmen if it brings balance below 10%.

Requires approval by a majority of the Board of
Finance, but at least 3 members approving.

If the appropriation results in the fund balance

falling below 10%, the Board of Finance shall

adopt a plan to restore the Unassigned Fund

Balance to greater than 10% over no more than
the next 2 fiscal years. !

Identify one time expenditure, expected
temporary revenue reduction, or temporary
expense increase to occur in next fiscal year.

Requires approval by at least 4 members of
the Board of Finance.

Should the Unassigned Fund Balance fall below
12% on subsequent Town audits, the Board of
Finance shall adopt a plan to restore funds

used to bring the Unassigned Balance back to

12% over the next 3 fiscal years.

For Unassigned Fund Balance amounts above 15%, the Board of Selectmen and the Board of Finance shall identify for the taxpayers future purposes for this money.

‘N. Based on the Unaassigned Fund Balance and Expenses shown in the fast Fiscal Year Town audit
LA
3.

1. Dedlarations of an ongoing emergency by other government entities can allow the 50S and BOF to create adjustments to the policy for the use of funds and planned restoration schedules.

availability over multiple budget years,

Because use of funds in the current year budget could create a need to replace these funds in the next budget through a tax increase, consideration should be given to allow these funds to to be used in a way to allow potential




N. Maggie Cosgrove
Chief Financial Officer
Finance Department

Date: December 11, 2020

To: Board of Selectmen

From: N. Maggie Cosgrove, CFO LLL VLHQ’

) N

Subject: Replacement Copiers - Town Clerk, Water/Sewer, ‘e!e(ﬁman, Recreation, Youth
Service, Fire, Public Works, Police

—

Background

Copier leases for the following departments expired on or before 12/09/2020 and are
currently being extended on a month to month basis: Town Clerk, Water/Sewer, Selectman,
Recreation, Youth Service, Public Works, and Police. The Fire department’s lease agreement
expires on 9/7/2021.

Initial quotes were received from three vendors with savings recognized by all three.
Finance asked for the vendors to review the pricing to see if the best price was proposed
and resubmit their quotes. Final quotes from all three vendors were reviewed, with
reference checks for any vendor the Town has not conducted business with in the past.
Finance worked with Novus (IT consultants) and each department to make sure the current
needs of the department were reflected in the proposed copiers.

Prism’s, the selected vendor, pricing showed significant savings of $287 /month compared
to the current lease payment for “like-model” copiers. It was also $46/month lower than
then second lowest quote. There is a per image charge of $0.0036 for black & white images
(current charge is $0.005), and $0.036 per image for color (current charge is $0.055). This
includes all service, toner, staples and drum repair/replacement. The new lease agreement
also includes a payment to the Town to buyout the remaining lease term on the Fire
department’s agreement.

The total proposed lease for all of the equipment is $720.00 per month for 60 months. Each
of the copiers include all features the departments currently have, with an upgrade in the
Town Clerk and Water/Sewer to a color copier.

Upon approval of the lease agreement, final arrangements will be made to remove the
existing equipment and accept delivery of the new equipment. The lease will commence
upon acceptance of the delivery of the new equipment.

The lease agreement includes a non-appropriation clause.

Recommendation

Approve the 5 year lease agreement for copiers with Prism Office Solutions and authorize
the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents.

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415 Phone 860-537-7229 Fax 860-537-7231

S

e ¥ e T B T e L G T e U S T S S L L RS e St v s A U0 B M L e D M ) S




» OFFICE LINK, INC.
- “ pR'SM PH 203.684-3300
LA\ Cenicusoturians FAX203-654-3301

! PRISM ORDER AGREEMENT

! 0J Equipment Purchase Y@ N O Maintenance Agreement P.O. #for this order:
[ 0 Installment Purchase ¥ Upgrade Current Equipment
i ¥l Lease O Maintenance Only 81 Tax Exempt
| [J Rental [] Lease Upgrade 4 New Customer
i S to: Cuslemer Mams Installed AL
Town of Colchester See Schedule A
Billing addiuss 1 27 NOfWiCh AVG. Streel Address
PO Box# Contaol
Keri
W Colchester * 06415 (860)537-7200 i I*
Less Deduclions Totals
Qty Praduct Description Product # Price Trade-in Other
3 |Toshiba E-Studio 5015ACT e
1 |Toshiba E-Studio 5516AC e
1 |Toshiba E-Studio 3515AC e
© |1 |savin IM c3500 i
1 |Toshiba E-Studio 4518A oot
1 |Savin IM350F
|
Accesories listed on Scheduls A, Unpald Bnlance Of Gash Prico
A) Total Net Price (Exdl of Tox, Ao & Suppliag)

Special Instructions:

Includes Setup, Delivery, And Install. Prism will pickup existing machines and return them to the leasing company at no charge.
Equipment mix consists of new and current models. Prism will issue check to Town for $1,000 for remaining payments on Fire
Departments copier. There will be no lease payments for 80 days.

Trade in modlel: Copy Count: Trade in owned by: Custormer O Lease Co (J Other

Equipment Warranty: {Does not cover cansumables such as drum, rollers, lamps)

A)Labor Days From Date of Install B)Parls Days From Date of Install

Lease With Purchase Option
{nitial Termr: (check one) Cl24 3s 339 048 160 Other
Monthly Rental Payment: § 720 Security Deposit: $

(Exclusiva of Salas/Uss Tax!
Equipment Service:

Maintenance Agresment Type Biiling Frequency: Annual C1 Monthly 2 Other:

[]] MA3 Al Inclusive Service: Cansumable parts, , ,

tabor & supplies (except paper & staples) Rate: § per copl._es‘
Overage: per copy on the excess within a billing period

¥ Cosi Per Copy CPC Rate: See Maint.
Sales Rep-Order Acknoviadgiment Pirchasar Nanw
Keith Albert
Date Sigratare

12/11/2020

Brism Office Link ng. Slgnalura,y W Tifln Cala




PRISM SCHEDULE A

Location Proposed PPM Trays Staple Punch |Fax Color
Selectman's Toshiba E-5tudio 5015AC 50 4|YES YES |YES |YES
Recreation Toshiba E-Studio 5015AC 50 2|YES NO NO  |YES
Water/Sewer Toshiba E-Studio 5015AC 50 41YES NO YES |YES
PW Admin Savin IM 350F 35 1{NO NO NO NO
Town Clerk Toshiba E-Studio 5516AC 55 4|YES YES |YES |[NO
Youth Services Toshiba E-Studio 3515AC 35 2|YES NO YES |YES
Police Savin IM C3500 35 2|YES NO YES |YES
Fire Department Toshiba E-Studic 4518A 45 4|YES NO YES |NO




i

L‘},}g PRISM Maintenance Agreement

75 School Ground Road ) '
Branford, CT 06405 Effective date:

Customer

Town of Colchester
127 Norwich Ave,
Coichester, CT 06415
(860) 537-7200

Prism - Office Link, Inc. (Prism) agrees to provide and the customer agrees to accept maintenance service for the machines
listed betow according to the terms and conditions of this agresment, unless Prism provides the customer with notics to the
contrary within one month of the signing of this agreement by Prism.

ManufaciurerMede! Number Serial Number Machine Location Special Provisions Rate
Toshiba E-Studio 5015AC Selectman
Toshiba E-Studio 5015AC Recreation Cast per page
Toshiba E-Studio 5015AC Water/Sewer billed at
Savin IM 350F PW Admin
Toshiba E-Studio 3515AC Youth Services
Savin IM C3500 Police Ba&W-$0.0036
Toshiba E-Studio 4518A Fire Department

Color-$0.036

MA Type 3:
Includes Service: Parts and Labor,
Drums, Toner, and Supplies
(except for Paper and Staples)

Comments: Castomer

Acoepled ty

Mare D

Please sign this service agreement and return this copy lo our office
alang with your paymenl. This agreement must be paid in full by the
start date of your contract. If agreerment is nol renewed, a néw one
will be wrilten only afler the equipment is inspected at our regular hourly
rate




LEAE

LEASE AGREEMENT

1728A Crete Street, Moberly, MO 65270
Phone: 800-662-3759, Fax: 800-426-2626

LESSEE LEGALNADME:
Colchester Town Of

Telephone No:

8605377260

Billing Address:
127 Norwich Ave, Colchester, CT 06415-1250

Equipment Location (if othier ihan Billing Addrass);

127 Norwich Ave, Colchester, CT 064 15-1290

EQUIPNMENT DESCRIPTION: (indicate quantity, new or used and include make, odel, serial # and all attachments - see below and/or avached Schedule A)

____ $1.00, plus laxes

I @ fotlowed by
60 @ﬁﬂ;w(plus tnxes)

warranty.)

Unit Quantity Description of Equipment Leased Make and Type Model Number Serial Muniber
* PLEASE REFER TO SCHEDULE A
BASE TERM TOTAL NUMBER OF LEASE END OF LEASE PURCHASE OPTION a
IN MONTHS PAYMENTS _¥_ Foir marke! value, plus taxes () Advauce Payment: _ $0.00
63 10% of Equipment cost, plus taxes (b) Security Deposil: $0.00

(FMV unless avother option is selected. You may not exercise a purchnse option if
you are in default. [T you exercise n purchose oplion we will convey all of our
right, title and interest in such Equipment to you on an AS-13 WHERE IS without

{¢) Documentation Fee: $95,00

Tatal due a+ b+ c= $95.00

**[f more than one lease payment is required as an Advance Payment, the balance will be applied to lease payments in inverse order, starting with the last lease payment.
Your obligation to pay all amtounts nnd perform alt ather obligations is non-cancellable, absolute, unconditionl and not subject to abatement, set-off or defensc.

In this agreement (“Lease™), “we,™ “our,” and "ns" refers to LEAF Capital Funding, LL.C as
Lessor and "you” and “your” refer to the Lessee. You agree to lease the Equipment upon the
following terms and conditlons:
1. LEASE PAYMENTS AND TERM: The Lease is enforceable on you upon your
execution, The term of the Lease shall commence on the date the Equipment is delivered to you
(“Lense Commencement Date™), The first Lease Paymant shall be due an the dale we specify in
the month following the Lease Commencement Date os set farth in our invoice, aud the
remaining Lesse Paymenis will be due on the same day of each subsequeni month (each, a
“Payment Date”) until paid in full. The Base Term shall commence on the date ons menth prior
to the first Payment Date. We may charge you a portion of onu Lesse Payment for the peried
from Ihe Lease Commencement Date until the first day of the Base Term (“Interim Rent™), The
Interim Rent shall be due as invoiced. i Rl et tithe
et i ety
basis,-Hre~Hlontl lv Ray
tyr-trwduasllioot .
2. DELIVERY, ACCEPTANCE, USE AND REPAIR: You are responsible for Equipmont
delivery and installation. You unconditionnlly accept the Equipment upon the eaclier of (a} your

sha.loasodl n ‘|
3 A
L £ I +
rf—ianl

¢ may be-fnorensrit-bhy—

our interests (and only our inferesis), Tf we obtain such insurance, you will pay us an
additional amount for the cost of it and an administrative fee, ihe cost of which muy be mare
than the cost to oblain your own insurance and on which wa inay mnke a profit,

3, OWNERSHIP AND TAXES: We own lhe Equipment (excliding licensed software). If
you are deemed fo owa it, yau grant us a security interest in the Equipment. You authorize us
{o file UCC finaneing siatements to confirm our interest. You will pay, when due, ull loxes,
fines and penalties relaling to lhe purchase, use, leasing and/or ownership of the Equipment. If
we pay any taxes, (including property tax), (ees or penuliies on your behalf, you will pay us
the amount we paid plus an adminisirative fee. Youw agree te pay us the docwnentotion fee
specified nbove er if not so specified, the greater of either $125 or 0,5% of the Equipment
cost. [f we require an Equip sile & fon, or you request adiinistrative secvices, you
ngree lo reimburze oue casts.

9, DEFAULT: I you or any guarantor do not pay us any amount within ten (10) days of ils
due date, or breach any terms of this Lease, any guaraaty or any license relaling to the
Equipment, you will be in defaull, 1f you default, we may require you lo do any combination
of the following: (a) immediately pay all amounts thea due, plus the presont value of the
remaining Lease Payments, Interim Rent and residual value of the Equipient, as determivied

i

oral or writlen accep of the Equipment, or (b) 10 days afer delivery of the Equip
You anthorize us lo fill in the Lease Conuuencenient Date, seriol numbers and other
information. Yon will not move ihe Equipinent from the ahove location without our
written i and are v ible for maintaining the Equipment in good vepain We are
not responsible for Equi t or vendor fil
3, INDEMNIFICATION: You agree to indemnify, defend and hold us hurmless from and
against any losses, domnges, penaliies, cloling and suils, including attomeys' feos and expenses
relnted fo the ordering, monufaclure, installation, ownership, condition, use, lease, possession,
delivery or return of Equipment.
4, LEASE EXPIRATION, RENEWAL: Unless you notily us at least. 90 days prios to the
explration of the Lease of your election to vetien or purchase the Equipment, this Lease
will venew on » month-to-month basis at the snme monthly Lense Payment until you
cither exercise the purchase option or provide us with al lenst 90 days notice and return
the Equipment. 1f you retum the Equipnient, (f) it must be to the localion we designate and
you are responsible for all retum costs and we may charge a Restocking Fee equal to one Lease
Payment, and (Ii) you must securely remove ull data (rom any and oll disk drives or magnetic
media prior lo retumning the Equipment (and you are golely responsible for selecting an
ppropriate removal standard that mieets your b needs and plies with applicable
taws), You will pay us for any loss in value resulting from failure to maintain the Equipment in
gecurdunce willy this Lease or for damages incurred in shipping and handling. I you exercise o
purchase option we will convey all of our interest in such Equipment to you on an AS-15
WHERE IS bosis without representation o warranty,
5. LATE FEES AND CHARGES: If any mmount is not paid within three (3) days of when
due, you agree to pay vs @ late charge equal (o the lesser of 10% of the amouit past duc ar the
moximum legal amount, Amounts which are not paid within 30 days of when due shall nccrue
interest at 1.5% per month (or if less, the maximum legal rate) until paid. You agree to pay 325
for each pay by phone and $35 for each retumed payment.
5. NO WARRANTY: We do not monufaciure the Equipment and you huve selected the
Equipment and the supplicr. WE MAKE NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES,
MNCLUDING THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FPITNESS FOR A PURT'OSE AND
ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES.
7. INSURANCE, RISK OF LOSS: You bear oll risk of loss or damage to the Equipment from
its ordor until it is retmed in the required condition or purchused by you (‘Risk
Period”). During (he Risk Periad you will maintain property and liability insuronce on the
Equipment acceptuble to us, naming us loss payee and additional insured. I you do nol provide
us with proof of such insurance, we may secure insurance on the Equipment to cover

by us, diseounted at an annval rate of 3% (b) retum all of the Equipment; (¢) allow us to
repossess the Equipment; or (d) use any and all remedies available to us under applicable
lnw. If you default, you agree to pay the cosl of repossession and our attorney’s fees and
costs. In addition to all other charges and as reimbursement for expenses incurred and nol as a
penaliy, we may require you lo reimburse us for the phone calls, leiters, and any addilional
expense incurred in (he collection or servicing of this Lease for you. [f we take possession of
the Equipment, we may sell or otlierwise dispose of it with or without nolice, at a public or
private sale, and apply the nét proceeds (aRer we have deducted all costs related to the sale or
disposition of the Equipment) to the amounts that you owe us, You agree lhat if nolice of sale
is required by law, 10 days' notice shall constitute reasonable aotice. You remain responsible
for any umounts that ate due after we have applied such nel proceeds. We may apply any
security deposits to your obligatioas and if you do not default, the balance will be refunded
without inlerest,

10, ASSIGNMENT: You lave no vight to self or assign the Equipment or Lease. We may
sell or assign our rights in the Lease and/or Equipment and the new owner will have all onr
rights but will not be subject to any claim or defense you have against us.

11, ARTICLE 2A: You agree this Lease is a “finance lepse™ as defined In Adicle 2A of the
Uniform Coimmercial Code, You waive all rights and vemedles conferred wpon a lessee by
Artlcle ZA (508-522) of the UCC. You have received a copy of the Supply Contract ot been
informed of the identity of the Supplier and you inay have xighls under lhe Supply Contract
and may contact the Supplier for a description of those rights.

12. CREDIT INFORMATION: You aulhorize us or any aof our affiliates to obtain credit
burenn rports, and make olher credit inquiries that we deent necessary.

13. CHOICE OF LAW: THIS LEASE WILL BE GOVERNED BY PENNSYLVANIA
LAY, YOU CONSENT TO JURISDICTION IN THE STATE OR FEDERAL COURTS
IN PENNSYLVANLA AND WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY.

14, MISCELLANEOQUS; This Lease is the pacties’ enlire agreement and can be amended
only in writing signed by both parties. This Lease may be cxecuted in counterparts (manually
or by electronic meunsy and, when iransmilted to us shalt be binding upen you for all
purposes. This Leose is not binding on us untif we sign il. You agree not to raise as a defense
to ihe enforcement of this Lease that it was execuied or transmitted to us by electronic meaus.
You will use the Equipmeni only for business purposes and not for personal, family or
housshold use, The USA PATRIOT Act requires us to obtain, verify, and recard information
{hat iddentifies you Ibws we ask for your name, address and other infenmation or documenis that
substantinte your identity,

ACCEPTED BY LESSEE: Colchester Town Of

Lunsee Authiorized Signotuns

Print Mame:
X E-Moth Address:

Title:
Date:

rsigned guarantees that*hgssee will make all paymen
thal we can proceed dirdwdly against undersigied witht

ar modifi
signs this g

lo ony
Lessee. [f more than
reau reports and muke ingh

¥

1o a trial by jury.
SIGNED X

ing aftorneys' fees) we incur in
thorizes us and our affiliates

Accepted by:
LEAF Capitol Funding, LLC By:

Daote:

I &AQLAL D 7 VIO Ann=a 12879




LEAF

SCHEDULE A TO LEASE AGREEMENT
(EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION)

Lease Application No.: 823878

[ QnT | Equipment Description | NewiUsed | Make

Model Serial Number _|

Location: 127 Norwich Ave, Colchester, CT 06415-1290

3 Toshiba 5015AC Copier System New
! Toshiba 3515AC Copler System New
1 Toshibg ©-3vdio SSILAL New
1 Savin IM C3800 Copier System New
1 Savin IM 350 F Copler System New

Taghiba 4-Studio 4“9 sk

-

LESSEE: Colchester Town Of

LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING, LL.C

BY::: BY:
PRINT NAME: PRINT NAME:
TITLE: TITLE:
DATE: DATE:

Page 1 of 1

LEASESCHEDA 8-23-2012 App=623678




ALEAF.

Reference: Application No, 623678

State and Local Government Addendum

This State and Local Government Addendum (this "Addendum®) is made part of the Agreement related to
the above referenced application number ("Agreement’) between LEAF Capital Funding, LLC (‘we" "us" and
"ours”) and Colchester Town Of ("you” and "your”). Capitalized terms used but not defined will have the meaning
given to them in the Agreement, If there is any canflict between the terms of this Addendum and the terms of the
Agreement, the terms of this Addendum will control and prevail. The parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Funding Intent. You reasonably believe that funds can be obtained sufficient to make all Payments set
forth in the Agreement and any other amounts owed during the term of the Agreement. You agree that your chief
executive or administrative officer (or your administrative office that has the responsibility of preparing the budget
submitted to your governing body, as applicable) will provide for funding for such payments in your annual budget
request submitted to your governing body. You covenant that you will do all things lawfully within your power to
obtain, maintain and properly request and pursue funds from which the Payments may be made, including making
provisions for such payments to the extent necessary in each budget submitted for the purpose of obtaining
funding, using your best efforts to have such portion of the budget approved and exhausting all available
administrative reviews and appeals in the event such portion of the budget is not approved. If your governing body
chooses not o appropriate funds for such payments, you agree that your governing body will evidence such
nonappropriation by omitting funds for such payments due during the applicable fiscal period from the budget that it
adopts. You and we agree that your obligation to make payments under the Agreement will be your current expense
and will not be interpreted to be a debt in violation of applicable law or constitutional limitations or
requirements. Nothing contained in the Agreement will be interpreted as a pledge of your general tax revenues,
funds or moneys.

2. Nonappropriation of Funds. If (a) sufficient funds are not appropriated and budgeted by your
governing body in any fiscal period for Payments set forth In the Agreement or any other amounts owed to us and
(b) you have exhausted all funds legally available for such payments due under the Agreement (together, a "Non-
Appropriation Event"), then you will give us not less than ninety (90) days written notice (a “Termination Notice") and
the Agreement will terminate as of the last day of your fiscal period for which funds for such payments are available
(“Termination Date"). Such termination is without any expense or penalty, except for the portions of such payments
and those expenses associated with your return of the Equipment in accordance with the Agreement for which
funds have been budgeted or appropriated or are otherwise legally available. You agree that, to the extent
permitted by law, you will not terminate the Agreement if any funds are appropriated by you or to you for the
acquisition or use of equipment or services performing functions similar to the Equipment during your fiscal period
in which such termination would occur. You shall (i) on or befare the Termination Date, return the Equipment in
accordance with the return requirements set forth in the Agreement, (i) provide In the Termination Notice a
certification of a responsible official that a Non-Appropriation Event has occurred, (iii) deliver to us, upon our
request, an opinion of your counsel (addressed to us) verifying that the Non-Appropriation Event as set forth in the
Termination Notice has occurred, and (iv) pay us all sums payable to us under the Agreement up to and including
the Termination Date. You acknowledge and agree that, in the event of the termination of the Agreement and the
return of the Equipment as provided for herein, you shall have no interest whatsoever in the Equipment or proceeds
thereof and we shall be entitied to retain for our own account the proceeds resulting from any disposition or re-
leasing of the Equipment along with any advance rentals, security deposits or other sums previously paid by you
pursuant to the terms of the Agreement.

3. Authority and Authorization. You represent and agree that (a) you are a state or a political
subdivision or agency of a state; (b) the entering into and performance of the Agreement Is authorized under your
state laws and Constitution and does not violate or contradict any judgment, law, order, or regulation, or cause any
default under any agreement to which you are party, (c) you have complied with all bidding requirements and,
where necessary, have properly presented the Agreement for approval and adoption as a valid obligation on your
part; and (d) you have sufficient appropriated funds or other moneys available to pay all amounts due under the
Agreement for your current fiscal period. Upon our request, you agree fo provide us with an opinion of counsel as to
clauses (a) through (d) above, an incumbency certificate, and other documents that we request, with all such
documents being in a form satisfactory to us.

Page 1 0f 2 §13 10-21-2016 App=623678




4. Government Use. You agree that (a) you will comply with all information reporting requirements
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, including but not limited to the execution and delivery
to us of information statements requested by us, and (b) the use of the Equipment is essential for your
proper, efficient and economic operation, you will be the only entity to use the Equipment during the term
of the Agreement and you will use the Equipment only for your governmental purposes. Upon our request
you will provide us with an essential use letter in a form satisfactory to us as to clause (b) above.

5. Insurance. You agree to provide and maintain at your own expense (a) property insurance against the
loss, theft, destruction of, or damage to, the Equipment for its full replacement value, naming us as loss payee, and
{b) public liabillty and third parly property insurance, naming us as an additional insured. You will give us certificates
ar other evidence of such insurance on the Equipment at such times as we request. All insurance obtained from a
third party insurer will be in a form, amount and with companies acceptable to us, and will provide that we will be
given 30 days' advance notice of a@ny cancellation or material change of such insurance. If you do not provide us
with proof of such insurance, we may secure insurance on the Equipment to cover our interests (and only our
interests). If we obtain such insurance, you will pay us an additional amount for the cost of such insurance and an
administrative fee, the cost of which may be more than the cost to obtain your awn insurance and on which we may
make a profit,

6. Indemnification. With respect to any claims, actions, or suits that are made against us as a result of

your actions, omissions, negligence or willful misconduct (“Claims”), to the extent permittad by law, you agree to
reimburse us for, and if we request, defend us against, any such Claims.

7. Choice of Law. Regardless of any conflicting provision in the Agreement, THE AGREEMENT WILL BE
GOVERNED BY THE LAWS OF THE STATE IN WHICH YOU ARE LOCATED.

8. This Addendum supplements and amends the Agreement only to the extent and in the manner set forth,
and in all other respects, the Agreement will remain in full force and effect,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto, by their authorized signatories, have executed this Addendum at the
date set forth below their respective signatures.

CUSTOMER: Colchester Town Of LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING, LLC
By: By:

Print Print

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Page 2 of 2 $13 10-21-2016 App=623678




Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Mary Bylone, First Selectman
From: James Paggioli, Director of Public Works W

ccC:
Date: December 10, 2020
Re: 129 Westchester Road Recommendation for Approval to Purchase.

In accordance with the purchase and sale agreement for the premises at 129 Westchester Road, environmental testing was
conducted. Copies of the P&S agreement, Board Selectman minutes of 2/20/20 depicting approval of the P&S agreement, and
copy of the environmental report conducted by Mystic Air Quality Consultants are attached herein. Additional inspections of the
premise by staff in regard to features that may be significant were also conducted.

The amount of materials that were asbestos containing within the premises was not significant in regard to a typical home of that
era, and is an expected normal remediation quantity when evaluating these structures for demoalition.

As such | would recommend approval for the purchase of the premise at 129 Westchester Road by the Town of Colchester in
accordance with the Purchase and Sale Agreement.

Since the "caonsideration amount” of the purchase is one dollar ($1.00), the acquisition meets the requirements of Article 1107 —
Real Estate Purchases, Sales and Transfers; C-1107a (B) - “If the thresholds outlined above are not met such that a Town
Meeting is required, the Board of Finance has the authority to approve real estate purchases and transfers following
recommendation by the Board of Selectmen.” (Copy of applicable Charter attached).

As such | would recommend that the Board of Selectmen pass the following motion:

Proposed Motion: The Board of Selectmen recommends to the Board of Finance for the approval of the purchase 129
Westchester Road for the consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), in accordance with the Purchase and Sale Agreement and
Colchester Charter provision C1107a (B), and further the Board of Selectmen authorizes the First Selectman sign all documents
related to the closing of the property, subject to approval by the Board of Finance.



ARTICLE 1106, The Annual Budget Referendum

§ C-1106a. The Annual Budget Referendum

The Annual Budget Referendum shall be held on such date as determined by the Annual Budget
Meeting. A minimum of two questions shall appear on the ballot for the Annual Budget Referendum.
The first question shall require a vote of “Yes” or “No” on whether to approve the Board of Selectmen
Budget (Including debt service and capital expenditure budgets) as recommended by the Annual
Budget Meeting, The second question shall require a vote of “Yes” or “No” on whether to approve the
Board of Education Budget as recommended by the Annual Budget Meeting. The Board of Finance
may, at its discretion, also direct that an advisory question appear on the ballot for either or both
budgets. Such advisory question(s) shall require a response of either “Too High” or “Too Low” to
describe the proposed level of spending.

Any action taken at the Annual Budget Meeting that is approved at the Annual Budget Referendum

shall be considered conclusively approved, and no further Town Meetings or referenda regarding the
specific action may be called.

§ C-1106b Recount of Annual Budget Referendum

Recounts of the votes cast at the Annual Budget Referendum shall be pursuant to any applicable
provisions in the General Statutes.

ARTICLE 1107, Real Estate Purchases, Sales and Transfers

§ C-1107a. Real Estate Purchases, Sales and Transfers.

A. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Charter, the Board of Selectmen shall call a Town
Meeting for consideration of the following actions:

(1) approving real property purchases by the Town not previously budgeted for by the Town ,
for which the consideration given is an amount equal to or in excess of two percent (2.0%)
of the Board of Selectmen Budget, excluding debt service and capital expenditures;

(2) approving the sale or other transfer of real property by the Town for which the appraised value
of the real property that is the subject of such transaction is an amount equal to or in excess of
2.0% of the Board of Selectmen Budget, excluding debt service and capital expenditures.

B. If the thresholds outlined above are not met such that a Town Meeting is required, the Board of

Finance has the authority to approve real estate purchases and transfers following recommendation
by the Board of Selectmen.

ARTICLE 1108, Leases

§ C-1108a. Leases.
18



Mystic Air Quality Consultants, Inc.
1204 North Road, Groton, Connecticut 06340

wunpsticuir.com magclaaot.com 800 247-7746

July 22,2020

James Paggioli

Town of Colchester Public Works
| 27 Norwich Ave.; Suite 106
Colchester. CT 06415

Re: Pre-Deniolition Asbestos Surveys (7/17/20)
Location |: 108 Milis Street: Caolchester, CT
Location 2: 129 Westchester Road: Colehester. CT

Dear Mr. Paggioli:

As requested, Mystic Air Quality Consultants, Ine. conducted a pre-demolition asbestos survey af
accessible materials at the location noted above on July 17", 2020, This survey was conducted by our
Connecticut State licensed asbestos inspectors, Bryce Aston (license #000161) and Sawyer Gunnell
(license #001077). 1o determine the presence of asbestos-containing materials, The samiples were
analyzed by polarized light microscopy at Lnvironmental Hazards Services (NVLAP # 101882-0) in
Virginia.

Summary of the findings:

Location 1: 108 Mills Street; Colchester, CT

| Sample#'s | Material o | Location ﬁ Est. Quantity |
[ 4042 | Roofing Shingles ___ Roof T 1500sqoft |
T i .  Bsmt Crawl Area | 20000 ft.
46-48 | Elbows . BsmtCrawlArea | 10 Elbows |
49-51 | Shed Roo[‘ng____ Shed | 500sq.ft. |

Location 2: 129 Westchester Road; Colchester, CT

Sample #'s | _‘ Material Location | -__f“ét _Q_Jt'ulll\'
; o Localien L i

22-24 | Bottom Layer Ln_mlglg__ | Bathroom Floar . S0sq.ft.
34-38 | Plaster Walls L Throughout | 2500 sq. It _

Tmplications of the findings

As required by state and tederal regulations prior (o renovation or demolition. all the asbestos-
containing materials that will be disturbed by renovation. will need to be removed by a licensed
ashestos abatement contractor -employing trained and certified personnel who follow all pertinent
asbestos abatenient regulations.

Mystic lie Quedioe iy cor MHA-LAP, LLC dccredited Lah JoAN 860 449 SNo0



Mpystic Air Quality Consultants, Inc.
1204 North Road, Groton, Connecticut 06340

WL EPSTiCair.coim magc2(@yol.com 800 247-7746

Limitations of the survey

This survey and report only deal with accessible arcas of the buildings. Additionally, there
may be other non-accessible materials above ceilings, behind walls, and below floors that become
evident during your renovation activity. Should the requisite EPA/OSHA competent person
working for the contractor discover such materials they will need to be tested for asbestos content
so determinations of their abatement and disposal (if required) can be made.

Lead TCLP Analysis results-
The results of the TCLP analysis indicate that the building materials from both of the

above locations do not need to be disposed of as lead waste. The results of the samples were
below the EPA’s TCLYF standard of S mg/L for lead,

Please do not hesitate to contact us with questions relating to the sample results. We thank
you for the opportunity to conduct this survey.

5 } neerely .
l" __,_,,—5/ ‘/:..:’fi = 4 o
/Efristopher J. Eident CIH, CSP, RS
CEO

Enclosure 1: Ashestos Lab Results & Chain of Custody -/08 Mills Street: Colehester, CT
Enclosure 2: Asbestos Lab Results & Chain of Custody -/29 Westchester Road: Colchesier. CT
Enclosure 3: Rosters of Suspect Materials (both locations)

Enclosure 4: TCLP Analysis and Chain of Custody

Enclosure S: Daily lob Log

Muvstic Air Qualdity s an JIHA-LAP, LLC Accredited Lab 174X 860 449 8860



PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT is made as of the ___ day of February,
2020 (the “Effcctive Date™), by and between NANCY NORTON WASNIEWSKI, an
individual, from Colchester, Connecticut 06415 (the “Seller™) and the TOWN OF
COLCHESTER, a municipal corporation of the State of Connecticut, having an address
of 127 Notwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415 (the “Purchager™).

WHEREAS, Seller is the owner of a certain parcel of real property, together with
the appurtenances thereto and buildings and improvements, located at 129 Westchester
Road situated in the Town of Colchester, County of New London, and State of
Connecticut, as more particularly set forth and described on the attached “ Lixhibit A”,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the “Property™)

WHEREAS, Seller and Purchaser desire to enter into an Agreement for the
purchase of the Property at 129 Westchester Road, Colchester, Connecticut, together with
all buildings, improvements, and appurtenances located there on, as described in Volume
158 Page 786 of the Colchester Land Records, which is attached to this agreement as
Schedule A; subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and
conditions contained in this Agreement the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as
follows:

1. Agreement (o Purchase and Sell. The Seller and Purchaser agree that the
Seller shall sell and convey to the Purchaser, and that the Purchaser shall purchase trom the
Seller, on or before the Closing Date (as defined below), the Property together with (1) all
rights, title and interest of the Seller in the Property and together with any rights,
privileges, rights of way and easements appurtenant to the Property, including, without
limitation all mineral rights on or under the Property, development rights, air rights, and
any easements, rights of way, riparian and water rights, or other interests in, on or under
any lands located within the Property, or adjoining the Property, and all buildings and
improvements located thereon; (if) all of Seller’s right, title and interest in and to the
fixtures, equipment, appliances, and other tangible personal property located within and
upon the Property (collectively called “Personal Property™); (i) all transferable reports,
approvals, licenses, permits, certificates, special permits, site plan approvals, and any
variances, any Buildings Surveys in regards to environmental conditions of the buildings,
that the Seller has obtained in regard to the Property; (iv) any and all other rights,
privileges, and appurtenances owned by Seller and exclusively related to, or used in




connection with the Property, to the extent assignable. The Property and all items referred
10 in clauses (1), (i), (iii) and (iv) are herein referred to as the “Premises.”

The Premises shall be conveyed subject to and in accordance with the terms, conditions
and provisions as sct forth in this agreement.

28 Purchase Price. Subject to the adjustments and possible proration’s hereafter
described, the Purchaser agrees to the Seller as the total purchase price for the Premise, the
sum of ONE and 00/100 Dollar ($1.00), (the “Purchase Price). The Purchase Price shall be
payable to the Seller by Cash or Certified/Bank Check on the Closing Date as defined
below.

3. Purchaser’s Inspections and Approvals

(a) Inspections. The Purchaser shall have the right to conduct any and all inspections
of the Premises and the improvemcnts thercon deemed necessary or desirable in the
Purchaser’s sole discretion, including but not limited to a geotechnical examination of the
surface and subsurface conditions of the Premises and an environmental site assessment of
the Premises, at the Purchaser’s sole cost and expense (collectively, the “Inspections”.)
The Inspections shall be performed by the Purchaser within ninety days after the Effective
Date of this Agreement, (“Inspection Period™) The Purchaser shall have the right to
extend said Inspection Period for two (2) additional 45 day periods each, should a Phase II
Environmental Study of the Premises be required as determined by the Purchaser or their
experts. Said extension shall be in writing and delivered to the Seller prior to the expiration
of the Inspection Period or extension period.

Should the Purchaser determine, in its sole discretion, that the condition of the Premises is
unacceptable, for any reason, then the Purchaser shall notify the Seller in writing of such
determination, prior to expiration of the Inspection Period or extension period, together
with a written statement that the Purchaser is terminating this Agreement. Upon such
written notification of said termination to the Seller, the parties shall have no further
obligations to each other under this Agreement, Additionally said agreement shall become
null and void, with the exception of any reports that the Purchaser and Seller agree to share
as noted herein,

(b))  Sclectmen Approval. The Purchaser shall be obligated to purchase the Premises
only if the Purchaset has obtained final, unappealable, and binding approval to acquire the
Premises as determined by The Town of Colchester Town Charter. (“Town Approval”)
Said Town Approval is intended to be obtained within 60 days after the conclusion of the
Inspection Period or extension period. In the event that the Purchaser did not obtain Town
Approval of the Premise acquisition in accordance with the Town of Colchester Charter,
the Purchaser shall give written notice o the Seller of such, and this agreement shall
terminate, and neither party shall have any liability to the other hereunder, except as
expressly provided herein.




) Cooperation. Atno cost to the Seller, the Seller shall cooperate with the Purchaser
in regard to the Purchaser’s Inspections, and the Seller will deliver or make available to the
Purchaser copies of any and all reports, surveys, inspections, Title Reports and documents,
in the best of their knowledge, within 10 days of the effective date of this agreement. It is
noted that the Premises is presently unoccupied and not under any lease. For the duration
of the Inspection Period (s) and through to Premises Conveyance Closing, that the
Premises remain vacant and no lease be granted to a third party by the Seller.

4, Environmental Matters.

(2) The Seller agrees to allow the Purchaser or the Purchaser’s Agents and
representatives to access the Premises throughout the Inspection Petiod for the purposc of
sampling and inspection of the Premises, (*Assessment Work”). All data and reports
derived from said inspcction shall be shared by the Purchaser to the Seller. There shall be
no cost to the Seller for these reports. The Purchaser agrees that the Seller may have a
representative present to observe all Assessment Work conducted on the premises,
however any such representative shall not interfere with, direct, nor delay the Asscssment
Work. Said Assessment work shall be completed on or before the expiration date of the
Inspection Period or any extension dates.

(b)  The Purchaser agrees that any consultant, agent, or contractor performing
Assessment Work shall provide to the Seller documentation of Insurance Coverage in
accordance with the requirements as shown on “Exhibit B”.

(c) The Assessment Work shall be at the Purchaser’s sole cost and expense. The
Purchaser agrees to keep the Property free and clear of any liens that may arise as the result
thereof.

(d  All Activities undertaken in connection with the Assessment Work shall fully
comply with applicable Jaws and regulations, including those applicable to worker safety
and proper disposal of disturbed or discarded materials. The Purchaser shall conduct these
activities to ensure minimal disturbance or damage to existing structures or any utilities,
The Purchaser shall solely be responsible for the offsite disposal of any material taken or
samples obtained during the Assessment Work.

(e) It is understood that the Seller makes no representation of the condition of the
Premises, in regard 10 health or safety there in.

() In the event that this Agreement is terminated and the sale of the Property to the
Purchaser does not occur, the Purchaser shall restore the Premises to the same material
condition as existed prior to the commencement of the Assessment Work, vnless otherwise
agreed to by the Seller.

5. Closing, The closing of the purchase and sale of the premises shall take place at a
mutually agreed to place and time to the Seller and Purchaser. The Closing shall take place
within 60 days of the date of Town Approval. The Purchaser’s obligation to pay the
Purchase Price shall be conditioned upon the Seller providing the following:

o



(a) The Seller shall convey good and marketable title; insurable by a title insurance
company in the Title Company Pool as accepted by the Commnecticut Bar
Association, at regular rates.

(b) The physical condition of the Property shall be gencrally the same as the datc of the
Purchase and Sales Agreement.

(c) Possession of The Property shall be delivered by the Seller to the Purchaser free
and clear of all tenancies and other occupancies.

(d) Warrantee Deed in the proper Connecticut form (the “Deed”), sufficient to convey
the Sellers fee simple interest in and to the Premises to the Purchaser, together with
fund sufficient to pay all state and municipal taxes for this conveyance.

(e) Any normal documents and items normally transferred at a real estate closing,

(f) Itis noted that the Purchaser shall pay for all recording costs at regarding the Deed
at the Town of Colchester Town Clerk’s office as applicable.

6. Binding Effect. 7The Agreement and the covenants and agrcements
contained herein, shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties hereto
and their respective successors and assigns.

7. Warranty of Signers. Each individual executing and delivering this
Second Amendment on behalf of a party hereto hereby represents and warrants to the other
party that such individual has been duly authorized and empowered to make such
execution and delivery.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Purchaser have hereunto set their hands as
of the Purchase and Sales Agreement Effective Date.

By:

By:

SELLER:

NANCY NORTON WASNIEWSKI

Nancy Norton Wasniewski

Date:

PURCHASER:
TOWN OF COLCHESTER

Mary Bylone
Its First Selectman
Date:




e TR

S e e

fmimems s

786

e e e e e £

ot rs?

Orpentnscd gl B B, B
QUIT-CLAM 1O % AR

B Muygtacd, Dyt

To all Peoplo to whom these Prescnts shall come, Greeting:
KNOW YE, THAT I, RICHOLAS MORTON of Horth Westchester, Town of Calchestar,

County of Hew Londua, State of Conneceicut

for divers good cautes wad considerations thereunto moving, especially for tha considerstion
of fifty thounand dollsza ($50,000.00)

reccived 10 ny fult satfsfaction of WMancy Nortan Wasniewaki of

tha Tovn of Golchenter, County of Kewv London, State of Connecticut

have rernlsed, released, and forever quit-chulmed, enddo by these presenty, for

wydelf and helrs, Justly snd absolutely remise, relense, and forever

QUIT.CLAIM unlo the s3]d Nancy Norton Wasnlewakt

heirs snd assigna forever, sil such tight and (ltfe as £ thy sald Nicholse Horton

Jisve  or ught 10 have in or (o that cercadn pavcel of land, togathor with all bulldings
and aprovensncs thareon, situsted 1n Norch Hostzhuster, Town of Célaheater, County of
Mew London, State of Connec¥lcut, an the eaataxly side of Connsctlaup Woute M149;

bounded and described an followmi : . ’

BEGINNING at ‘@ point an che sunt alds of Route 149, which poine is the wouthwest
coener of the withln deacribed premisas, vhich point Le marked by & Gonnectiaut
Highvay Departuent macker, continuing

THENCE eastarly slong & line fovming sn incerdar angle of 9972830" vith Ltha esat
fine of wsid Route #149, 146,69 feat to an iron pin; comtinuing

THENCE ecasterly along the sems course from said ivon pin to the sast bank of the
Jeremy Rivar 10} feet wore or lesa; contiauing

THENCE along the cast bank of the Juremy Rivar ia s northeely directian 286 fest
more OF lave, continuing

THENCE wascerly from the point on said sast bank of the Jereay Rivar ko & point on
the vest bank of seid tiver, 03 foet move or leas; continuing

TIUENCY westcrly along the axma course 13 leat to & nail tn a maple’on said boundary
lins} contipuing

TIENCE wvesterly along the same course 98 faet more or lass to the taking line of
Routa 149 na satsb)lubed by the State of Conmacticul} continuing

THENEE acutherly elong said teking line, baing the esacarly 1ine of Routs 149,
232 feat vore.or Jess to Lhe polac and place of beginning.

Bald parcal conteine spproximecaly 1.2 acres and ie boundad as folloval

Nocth by land por or Cormarly of Harald Rusecll, ot al
Last by lend now or formuriy of Josaph 5. Plakarz, et al}
Sauth by land of Nancy Hacton Wesndiewski;

Vest by Connecticut Roucs #149,

Belng my share of I'arcel 1 of the premlenn cunveyed to mo Ly The C. 1. Horton Lompany
by Quit-Glsln Doed daced Janusry 3, 1965 und recorded In the Golchaetor Land fwcocda
10 Voluae 07 ac Puges 456-463 and tha preniaca convayud to ne hy Wancy Horten
Vasnievakt by Qulti-[lalo Deed dated Docembor 3, 1986 and yecorded Ln ths Colehwatey
Land Recovds Lwsediatsly befors this inscrusent.

GS17¢ Wy 15§ P6E-IF7

',f
I
,_
|

M L WP T Pl L P T I e S e T A, e s E




“‘ S gl i
I l‘:_—...&‘-z’o"‘—s AT S e e - TN i e e s -

% ]
e | i

T —— Viiir.m 1'% |

1 L Lot dsp 5

i

1:3 i

3

~ 787 '.: ':

o Have and To Hold the premises wato ber, the satd Crastes

4
andto her halrs and ussigus, to the only use and bekivof of tar , har haire and esvigns
fomsver, so that neithor T, the sefd Grancor

» UOF ANy person of pernons o oy name(s} and behiall, shel or wil
hereatter claim ord d any right or title to the premises or ary part thereol, but they and

every one of thom ahall by these pressnts be excluded and forever basrad.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, L

W g e g -

v

e .

ha va heceuntoset ny hand  thix et dayof Decambar 19 86

i wnd Daltygred ba ihs pesresss 4fTYpe wr Poit asn okess pacd slguc, § .
Inda K. Hachionald 3 A

cevany
Hicholes Moreon 3 :f

PR ——

“ H
&
N - , : o8 4
...(./:c.(u:..(?.“:\.f.m.)t(a u:'r.ul: Y e ............;_.....ﬁ..-f»’.
Cella Anns Bencidge L o D

,II

Ceimiiaiiaes et irtsraearnearecarass R AR ] LRIt
Fe

¢ -

= =
D T 4eataasene Ctrmasiaiarrraitsanacsnirases™aisanee
STATE OF CONNECTICUT,
COUNTY OF sy yonoen } = CoUGTErtER

Decaaber 34 195

Personally Appeared NyooLas MORTOW
Slgner(s) of the foregoing Instrument, and sckpoawledged the same to bo

free act and deed, befora me, , {/"g \ | :
. Moot Tk & ot Ao A Crmmiisssne . 1f St Qo 4! |
STATE OF CONNECTICUT, } . |
COUNTY OF 19 |
Pervonally Appearcd ! I
« 8t aforesald, Signee of the forcgolng Insteument, and .
scknowledged the same 19 be o nct and deed as wch ’ !
o L oad the fres ast and dead of sald <corparation/partnerchip, bafora we. !
GMN‘OGI'A‘JA’"”‘.‘ R R T AP T I TR T I S
ARt Road s SRARRIRAR L iyayeasens Netry Pobtls ¢ 4. of P ¢ Coumeatypionss of Snporier Comy ;

.fwv\«-'\ttqut.‘."iﬂu...........-..,........




Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Mary Bylone, First Selectman
From: James Paggioli, Director of Public Works W
cc:

Date: February 12, 2020
Re: 129 Westchester Road Purchase and Sale Agreement — Land adjacent to Proposed Norton Mill Park Property

During the activities occurring at the Norton Mill Park project, the abutting property owner of the premises at 129 Westchester
Road has offered to sell that praperty to the Town of Colchester for the sales price of one ($1.00) dollar. The propery is a single
family residence on 1.2 acres of land. The house on the premises is similar to the former single family residence that was located
on 138 Westchester Road that was previously demolished. The first step of the acquisition requires that a Purchase and Sale
Agreement be agreed to, in order for the Town to conduct inspectians of the property prior to the final decision being made to
acquire the property. The anticipated use of the property would require that the existing single family structure that is in marginal
repair, be demolished. The parcel is directly north of the future park property and would be a prudent acquisition to increase the
available land to the public and access to the Jeremy River. The present owner of the property has reviewed the proposed
Purchase and Sale Agreement and has no issues with the document. | would recommend that Board of Selectmen authorize the
First Selectman to sign the Purchase and Sales Agreement, and that the Town begin to conduct the necessary inspections once
the agreement is in force.

As with the previous acquisitian (at 139 Westchester Road), the final approval for the property acquisition will be brought before
the Board of Selectmen for final approval once all inspection reports are completed.

Proposed Motlon: The Board of Selectmen authorizes the First Selectman to enter into a Purchase and Sales Agreement for
the Town of Colchester with Nancy Norton Wasniewski, for the properly known as 129 Westchester Road, as described in the
attached document, and to sign said agreement as required.



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

: =
Board of Selectmen Meeting e .
Thursday, February 20, 2020 2V N &S
Colchester Town Hall (;"} \}L‘ oz
7:00 P.M. 2§ = B0

x;; @

Minutes a

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Mary Bylone, Rosemary Coyle(via phone), Denise Mizla,
Denise Turner, Taras Rudko

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Registrar Dot Mrowka, Recreation Director Tiffany Quinn, Director of Public
Works Jim Paggioli, Board of Finance Member: Andrea Migliaccio; Town Clerk Gayle Furman,
Citizens: Katherine Kosiba, John Sawchuck, Nan Wasniewski, Lindsy Floyd, other citizens

1. Call to Order: First Selectman Bylone called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance: Members stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Additions and/or deletions to the agenda: D. Mizla motioned to add Annual Contract for
Parking for Senior Center Trips at St. Andrews Church as new agenda item 13 and
Resolution Relating to Regional Performance Incentive Program Grant Applications by
SCCOG as new agenda item 14, seconded by D. Turner. Vote was unanimous. MOTION
CARRIED.

4. Citizen’s Comment: None

5. Consent Agenda:
a. Approve minutes of the February 6, 2020 Board of Selectmen Meeting
b. Tax Abatements
R. Coyle motioned to approve the consent agenda, seconded by D. Turner Vote was
unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

6. Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments and
Resignations

a. Open Space Advisory Committee — To be Interviewed - Lindsy Floyd for a
possible term to expire on 3/5/2023: L. Floyd was interviewed. A decision on the
appointment will be voted on at the next meeting.

b. Possible Appointment of Jack Faski to the Economic Development
Commission for a term to expire on 10/31/2024: D. Turner motioned to appoint
Jack Faski to the Economic Development Commission for a term to expire on
10/31/2024, seconded by D. Mizla. Vote was unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

¢. Reappointment of Kris Barnard to the Open Space Advisory Committee for a
term to expire on 3/31/2023:

d. Reappointment of William Hochholzer Jr. to the Open Space Advisory
Commniittee for a term to expire on 3/31/2023:




7.

10.

R. Coyle motioned to reappointment Kris Barnard to the Open Space
Advisory Committee for a term to expire on 3/31/2023 and reappointment of
William Hochholzer Jr. to the Open Space Advisory Committee for a term to
expire on 3/31/2023, seconded by D. Mizla. Vote was unanimous. MOTION
CARRIED.

e. Reappointment of Eleanor Phillips to the TVCCA Board of Trustees for a term
to expire 3/2/2021: D. Mizla motioned to reappoint Eleanor Phillips to the TVCCA
Board of Trustees for a term to expire 3/2/2021, seconded T. Rudko. Vote was
unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

Presentation from Norton Park Committee on Fundraising Ideas: The Chair of the
Committee requested the topic of fundraising be listed on the agenda for discussion and
possible action. The members of the committee who attended did not come prepared to
discuss this topic and did not correct the agenda therefore, the business they intended to
discuss was tabled.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Concession Stand Proposal from Parks and
Recreation: T. Quinn reported that she had been in contact with Mr. Koji from FUD food
delivery. He could offer sports leagues delivery of food to the rec fields. She also looked
into having food trucks scheduled for Saturdays and Sundays. High schoolers could deliver
pre packaged items. To have workers in the concession stand they would need to be
trained. D. Turner and R. Coyle said they would need to have more information before
being able to make a decision.

Discussion and Possible Action on RFP for Concession Stand: Mr. Sawchuck was
given the opportunity to speak. He asked what the concerns were with his bid as he has
given 10 years of good service out of the 11years he has held the contract. First Selectman
Bylone said the board's job is to make sure the needs of the taxpayer are met and due to an
unpaid bill with an electrician Mr. Sawcheck hired to do work for him at the concession stand
and the stand not opening until the fall last year, she has concerns entering into contract
with him again. T. Rudko asked for clarification on when the RFP had been awarded last
year. T. Quinn said while it was late being signed, it had been awarded in May instead of
April as it usually is. There were no known issues in any of the other years Mr. Sawchuck
has held the contract.

D. Turner motioned to approve the RFP for the concession stand to John Sawchuck for the
year 2020, seconded by T. Rudko. Vote was 4-1 with M. Bylone opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

D. Turner motioned to authorize First Selectman Bylone to sign the contract with Mr.
Sawchuck for the concession stand, seconded by D. Mizla. Vote was unanimous.

MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Formation of a Committee to Examine Fire
Department Issues Including: Equipment, Staffing and Paramedic Program.
Membership to include: First Selectman, Vice Chair of Board of Selectmen, Chair and
Vice Chair of the Board of Finance, Chief Walter Cox and Deputy Chief Don Lee:

R. Coyle motioned to move forward with the formation of Committee to Examine

Fire Department Issues Including: Equipment, Staffing and Paramedic Program.



1.

12.

13.

14.

Membership to include: First Selectman, Vice Chair of Board of Selectmen, Chair
and Vice Chair of the Board of Finance, Chief Walter Cox and Deputy Chief Don
Lee, seconded by D. Mizla. Vote was unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Eversource, Yankee Gas easement by the
Airline Trail: J. Paggioli had submitted a memo that was given to members prior to the
meeting recommending that an easement be granted to Yankee Gas.

D. Mizla motioned that the Board of Selectmen approve the granting of an

easement to the Yankee Gas, doing business as Eversource Energy, for the

installation, operations and maintenance of underground natural gas main as depicted on
the attached mapping, along with the approval of the Joint use Agreement for utilities
located within the easement area. Furthermore the Board of Selectmen authorizes the First
Selectman to sign all necessary documents for granting of said easement and Joint Use of
Agreement providing we get town attorney approval, seconded by D. Turner. Vote was
unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on the Purchase and Sales Agreement of 129
Westchester Road:CITIZEN’S COMMENTS:

«R. Coyle motioned to authorize the First Selectman to enter into a Purchase and Sales

Agreement for the Town of Colchester with Nancy Norton Wasniewski, for the property
known as 129 Westchester Road, as described in the attached document, and to sign said
agreement as required, seconded by D. Mizla. T. Rudko questioned if asbestos or another
issue becomes present, who is responsible for resolving the issue. J. Paggioli said that the
Town will have the option to walk away from the deal. Vote was unanimous. MOTION
CARRIED.

Annual Contract for Parking for Senior Center Trips at St. Andrews Church:

D. Turner motioned to approve the Facility Usage/Indemnity Agreement with Saint Andrews
Parish and Diocese of Norwich and authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary
documents, seconded by R. Coyle. Vote was unanimous. MOTION CARRIED.

Resolution Relating to Regional Performance Incentive Program Grant Applications
by SCCOG:

T. Rudko asked why we have not participated in the past and if signing such an

agreement would prohibit the Town from applying for grants ourselves. R. Coyle said that
First Selectman Shilosky had attended meetings with SCCOG but she

does not recall ever having received a resolution like this before. We pay a fee to belong to
SCCOG and this resolution would allow us the opportunities and benefits

for applying for grants. They can also assist us with grant writing if there are any grants we
wish to apply for on our own.

R. Coyle moved to sign the Resolution. Four members voted in favor. T. Rudko abstained.
***While a motion was made, it was later realized after the meeting that a second was not
made. The motion will be re-acted upon at the next BOS meeling.



15.

16.

17.

18.

Y|

**R. Coyle left the meeting at this time.
Citizen’s Comments: None

First Selectman’s Report: M. Bylone reported that three used fire trucks were looked at
but have more prablems than what ours do. Less substantial repairs can be done to ET-1
for approximately $15,000 which should give us another 18-24 months allowing us time to
address the long term solution with better information. Citizens attended the BOF meeting
to express continued concerns and dissatisfaction with the sports fields. There has been
discussion about holding a Public Meeting with a presentation of the UCONN study done on
the fields and have discussion on the lack of fields, field conditions, and what can be done
and then field questions from citizens. Department Heads are starting to build their budgets.
There is an October 1st deadline for sexual harassment training for all employees. We
have increased our requirement for NIMS training. All Department Heads will be required to
take levels 100 and 200. FOQI training will be held March 3rd at Town Hall, 6:00p.m.. It was
reported at a BOS meeting last year that the dog pound was being used by NECOG. The
Town was paid $4,000 for the use of the facility. NECOG later determined the building
would take too much work to use and did not move in.

Liaison Reports: T. Rudko - Planning and Zoning: The moratorium on medical marajuana
has expired. The consensus was they would not seek an additional moratorium. They are
looking to have conversations with the Agricultural Commission regarding the potential for
hemp and medical marjana grown in Colchester. Water is required and they would be
looking to extend the ability to have a growing facility in a zone not currently zoned for
agricultural use.

Adjourn: D. Mizla motioned to adjourn. Seconded by D. Turner. Vote was unanimous.
MOTION CARRIED. First Selectman Bylone adjourned the meeting at 8:16 p.m.

Please see the minutes of future meeting for any corrections hereto.

mitted by,

ALy / qg.e.”

Dawn LePage Clerk

Attachments:

Eversource/Yankee Gas Easement

Memorandum from J. Paggioli

Purchase and Sale Agreement - Westchester Road
St. Andrews contract

SCCOG Resolution



. Town of Colchestet, CT

PAR .3'_."

Al - —_— — —
S S Property Listing Report Map Blodk Lot 06-12/013-000 Accaunt W0253200 PID 5261
Property Infocmation

Photo

Propecty Location | 129 WESTCHESTER RD

Owner WASNIEWSKI NANCY N

Co-Owner

187 MARVIN RD
Mailing Address
COLCHEGTER cT 06415

Land Use 1010 Single Fam

Land Clase R

Zoning Code RE0

Census Tract NA

Sub Lot

Sketch

Neighbarhood NA

Acreage 1.2

Utilides

Lot Setting/Desc NA NA

Survey Map

Additional Info
Ptitnacy Construction Details

Year Bulle 1850 Bedrooms 2 Beacirooms - Exterior Walla ABph.‘; —

Sorien 1.5 Fult Bathrooma 1 Tntedor Walln Drywal

Bullding Siyle Old Style Half Bathrooma 0 Heuting Type Forcad Air-Duc

Ruilding Use Resldential Buth Style NA Hmlm:?u;l— oﬁ

Buliding Condition NA Kjtch_cn St.yle.— ] ]—Aﬂ_‘_ o o AC Type None

Flaote Pine/Soft Wood Roof Style Gable Grosa Bldg Area -

Total Rooma 7 Boof Cover . Asphait - Tolal Living Area 1215

Repou Created 032 1/10/2020




. w Town of Colchester, CT
'%:’-“- i e

Praperty Listing Report Mop Blocklae  06-12/013-000 Account  W0253200

Valuation Summary (Assessed valne = T0% ot Appraised Yaloue) Outbuj]ding and Bxtta [tems

{tem Appraised Assessed Desctiption
Buildings 56500 e -
Extsae 0 0
Outbuildings 0 0
Land 54100 37900
Tatal 110600 77500
Sub Ateas

Subavea Type Groas Arcs (sq V) Living Area (sq f&t)

First Floor 8758 875

Open Parch 55 0

Waod Dack 144 0

Half Stary, Finlshad 486 340

Basement, Unfinished 690 0
Total Acco 1215
Sales History
Owner of Record Boak/ Page Sale Price
WASNIEWSKI NANCY N 0158/0786

Repet Coented On

141612020



Town of Colchester, CT

Streel Labols
] Easements
s Histotlc Parcels
"' Toxmap Exterte

Parcels

a
0 Town Bordar

7
|" s . .
i L) Y b PN
i ‘L 3"’5 ..\"';o. i{""
ﬁ&écnﬁs. 5 . :-"‘ S TP N W
stement 0% ' ‘\'A‘f‘?.'-i JCrCR Ten
2 \ P o
[ &

209067

31 d“"‘”‘&ri OF5 Y
e Ry g ¥ ;...'a-.’.' {AJ’

vy

. sy .
1] ol .
. K o]

vl

This pruduct is for Informalicnal purpoBes
and may nel have been prepacad for, ar be
sultable for legat, anginesiing, or survaying
purposes. Usare of ihls Informallon should
ravlew of consult tha ptimary date and
Informellon  sources 1o asceraln  the
usabllity of the Information,

N i
281 0 141 281
T Tl T ee— ) 1.1.668




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Mary Bylone, First Selectman

Town of Colchester
Resolution Supporting Participation
In the Sustainable CT Municipal Certification Program

WHEREAS, Sustainable CT is a comprehensive, statewide, action-otiented voluntary cettification program,
built by and for municipalities, with the vision that: Sustainable C'T communities strive to be thriving, resilient,
collaborative, and forward-looking. They build community and local economy. They equitably promote the health and well-being of

current and future residents. And they respect the finite capacity of the natural environment.

WHEREAS, Sustainable CT is designed to boost local economies, help municipal operations become more
efficient, reduce operating costs, and provide grants and additional suppott to municipalities.

WHEREAS, the Town of Colchester embraces an ongoing process of working toward greater sustainability,
selecting which actions it chooses to pursue from the voluntary menu of actions provided by Sustainable CT.

RESOLVED, by the Board of Selectmen of Colchester that we do hereby authorize First Selectman Mary
Bylone to serve as Colchester’s Sustainable CT contact person for the Sustainable CT Municipal Certification
process and authotize her to complete Municipal Registration on behalf of Colchester.

RESOLVED, that to focus attention and effort within Colchester on matters of sustainability, and in order to
promote the Board of Selectmen’s local initiatives and actions toward Sustainable CT Municipal Certification,
the Board of Selectmen’s establishes an advisory Sustainability Team.

RESOLVED, that the first meeting of the Sustainability Team must be held within 90 days of passing this
resolution and that the Sustainability Team shall meet as frequently as needed, but no less than quatrtetly.

RESOLVED, that the Sustainability Team shall report annually to the Board of Selectmen on the progtess of
its activities toward Sustainable CT certification, with reports and presentations made publicly available.

Dated this _ day of December, 2020

Mary Bylone
Fitst Selectman

Date

860-537-7220 www.ColchesterCT.gov

Selectman@ColchesterCt.gov




